

Sessional Information Digest 1984–85



HOUSE OF COMMONS

SESSIONAL INFORMATION DIGEST 1984–85

Compiled in the Public Information Office, Department of the Library, House of Commons December 1985



PREFATORY NOTE

This is the second session for which a <u>Digest</u> has been prepared. The pilot edition for 1983-84 was very well received, and the Public Information Office is very grateful to the very many users who wrote offering suggestions for improvement, additional material, etc., a fair number of which we have been able to take account of in compiling this year's <u>Digest</u>. The initial print of the 1983-84 edition was exhausted by July, and a reprint, with a few minor corrections, put in hand. This indicates to us that the need for the <u>Digest</u> is firmly established - an impression which has been underlined by the number of enquiries we have received about the publication date of this <u>Digest</u>.

The <u>Digest</u> does not replace the files of the <u>Weekly Information Bulletin</u> kept by librarians and information workers. Rather, it forms in many respects an index and companion to it. Publication details, such as ISBNs, and in the case of Consultation Documents the consultation period and issuing office, are not repeated here, in order to save space. If a file of the <u>Bulletin</u> is retained, cross reference to those details will be facilitated.

Acknowledgements

This <u>Digest</u> was written and compiled almost entirely by Pam Bozdan, Editor of the <u>Weekly Information Bulletin</u>, and typeset by Kay Lawrie and Pat Penson. The Public Information Office is extremely grateful to the Journal Office, House of Commons, for their ready co-operation in providing unpublished information, and to Committee Clerks for checking entries relating to their Committees.

C C Pond December 1985

CONTENTS

Section A:	BUSINESS OF THE SESSION		Page
	1. Sittings of the House and dates of Session		1
	2. Parliamentary Questions		2
	3. Opposition Days		3
	4. Private Members' Motions		3
	5. Use of the Guillotine		4
	6. Estimates Days		4
	7. Standing Order No. 10		5
	8. Government substantive motions		5
	9. Divisions		5
	10. Early day motions		5
Section B:	THE WORK OF COMMITTEES		
Section b:			6
	Departmental Select Committees; their work and reports.		6
	2. Other Select Committees		13
	3. Subject listing of reports of Departmental Select Committees		18
	4. 'Matters' discussed by standing committees		20
Section C:	LEGISLATION		
	1. Complete list of Public Bills and their stages in both Houses		21
	2. Private Legislation		30
	3. Northern Ireland Legislation		33
	4. Public and General Acts receiving Royal Assent		34
	5. Local and Personal Acts receiving Royal Assent		35
	6. Public Bills - some basic figures		36
Santian De	DOCUMENTATION		
Section D:			27
	Subject index to White Papers and Policy Documents Subject index to Green Papers and Consultation Documents		37
	2. Subject index to Green Papers and Consultation Documents		38
	3. Factsheets		42
Section E:	MEMBERSHIP OF THE HOUSE		
	1. State of the Parties		43
	2. By elections and new Members		43
	3. Delegations to international assemblies		44
	4. Members who are also Representatives in the European Assemb	ly	44

SITTINGS OF THE HOUSE AND DATES OF SESSION

The House sat on every Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday during the following periods (all dates inclusive).

- 6 November 1984 21 December 1984 9 January 1985 4 April 1985 15 April 1985 3 May 1985 7 May 1985 24 May 1985 3 June 1985 26 July 1985 21 October 1985 30 October 1985

The total number of sitting Days was 172. The House sat for 1566 hours and the average length of sitting daily (including Fridays) was 9 hours 6 minutes.

Analysis of the time of the session

Тур	e of Business	Total time spent (hours:minutes)
1.	Addresses, other than Prayers (including debate on Queen's Speech)	38:13
2.	Government Bills	
	a) Second Reading debate (Bills committed to a Standing Committee) b) Second Reading debate (Bills committed to a Committee of the	88:07
	Whole House)	74:07
	c) Committee of the Whole House	81:29
	d) Consideration (Report stage)	138:59
	e) Third Reading f) Lords Amendments	26:36
		26:24
	g) Allocation of Time Orders	8:09
3.	Private Members' Bills	
	a) Second Reading	31:33
	b) Consideration (Report stage)	16:02
	c) Third Reading	7:37
	d) Lords Amendments	3:49
٠.,	Private Business	18:56
5.	a) European Documents	22:00
	a) European Documents b) Business of the house, &c.	4:03
	c) Substantive motions	87:44
· .	a) Opposition Days	117:33
	b) Opposition Motion in Government time	6:44
7.	Private Members' Motions	
	a) Ballotted substantive motions	49:14
	b) Motions for the introduction of Ten Minute Rule Bills	12:57
8.	Adjournment	
	a) Government debates on motions for the Adjournment	81:46
	b) Debates on motions for Recess adjournments (SO No 12)	12:14
	c) Last day before Recesses	18:42
	d) After proceedings on Consolidated Fund Bills (SO No 113)	35:49
	e) Emergency debates (SO No 10)	
	f) Daily (at end of business)	84:40
	Estimates	21:14
		3:52
10.		
	Ways and Means Resolutions (including Budget Debate)	22:27
1.		22:27
11.	Ways and Means Resolutions (including Budget Debate) Statutory Instruments etc a) Affirmative Resolutions (except NI)	90:56

Typ	pe of Business	Total time spe (hours:minute
13.	Prayers against statutory instruments &c.	28:36
14.	a) Questions b) Private Notice Questions (26) c) Statements (105) d) Business statements, etc e) SO No 10 Applications f) Points of Order and Speaker's Rulings g) Privilege and motions for by-election writ h) Presentation of Public Petitions i) Miscellaneous	124:07 7:44 67:29 17:26 5:56 14:12 5:05 4:19 5:29
	Daily Prayers 172 days (5 min each)	1552:32 14:20

Note: The time taken up by Divisions is included with the class of business upon which the divisions were called.

SESSIONAL TOTAL

1566:52

SECTION A2

PARLIAMENTARY QUESTIONS

Statistics of Parliamentary Questions are available in two forms. The figures for each, which for various reasons (mainly owing to methods of counting and recording) are not exactly comparable, are as follows:

Questions appearing on the Order Paper calculated by the Journal Office

Put down for Oral Answer Put down for priority Written Answer	14800 18128
Put down for non-priority Written Answer	13395
Total	46323

(Not more than about a quarter of all questions put down for Oral Answer will receive such an answer – the rest are answered in writing).

Questions appearing in $\underline{\text{Hansard}}$, and indexed in the Parliamentary On-line Information System (POLIS).

Oral replies (including supplementaries)*	7326
Written replies	35052
Total	42378

*Calculating on the basis of the average number of supplementaries from members other than the original questioner, the figure for Questions actually answered orally works out at just under 2,500. With POLIS, a very few Questions may be counted twice.

The total number of private notice questions (excluding Business Questions) was 26.

OPPOSITION DAYS

Date	Subject discussed	Day No
14.11.84	Schools and further education	1
22.11.84	*Overseas aid budget	2
26.11.84	Social security benefits for families of miners on strike	3 (Part 1)
27.11.84	Natural environment and national heritage	4 (Part 1)
27.11.84	Shipbuilding industry	4 (Part 2)
15. 1.85	Reduction of unemployment through public	5
	investment	
23. 1.85	Post Office closures	6
4. 2.85	Coal industry dispute	7
27. 2.85	Local authority capital expenditure	8 (Part 1)
11. 3.85	Unemployment and industrial policy	9
22. 4.85	Dismantling of the welfare state	10
23. 4.85	*Trade union ballots	3 (Part 2)
15. 5.85	British industry and the new technologies	11
4. 6.85	Rural communities in Wales	12 (Part 1)
4. 6.85	Higher education	12 (Part 2)
6. 6.85	*Problems of the elderly	13 (Part 1)
6. 6.85	*Wages councils	13 (Part 2)
11. 6.85	Famine and debt crisis in developing countries	14 (Part 1)
11. 6.85	Young people	14 (Part 2)
19. 6.85	Government imposed price increases	15
24. 6.85	Britain's skill needs	16
27 . 6 . 85	Child benefit	17 (Part 1)
27. 6.85	Housing benefit	17 (Part 2)
2. 7.85	Cuts in the National Health Service	18 (Part 1)
4. 7.85	**Northern Ireland	19
15.7.85	*Funding of pay awards in the NHS	18 (Part 2)
23.10.85	Crisis in Southern Africa	20 (Part 1)
23.10.85	Urban disturbances	20 (Part 2)

^{*} motion proposed by the Liberal/SDP alliance
** motion proposed by the Ulster Unionists

Opposition motion taken in Government time

Date	Subject discussed
31.1.85	The Economy

SECTION A4

PRIVATE MEMBERS' MOTIONS

Date	Member Moving	Brief Digest of Subject Debated
30.11.84	Mr R Hayward	Liquor licensing laws
30.11.84	Mr A Speller	Regional aid for North Devon
7.12.84	Mr A Stewart	Tourism
14.12.84	Mr R Boyes	Board and lodgings payments
17.12.84	Mr M Colvin	British shipping industry
11. 2.85	Mr E Leigh	Abortion
1. 3.85	Mr E Leigh	Taxation and benefits
8.3.85	Mr T Skeet	Disposal of nuclear waste
8. 3.85	Mr P Hordern	Repeal of the Rent Acts
15. 3.85	Mr D Winnick	Economic, social and housing conditions in the West Midlands
22. 3.85	Mr B Wells	Starvation in Africa
22. 3.85	Mr J Couchman	Changing structure of employment
29. 3.85	Dr N Godman	Economy and industry in Scotland
13. 5.85	Mr R Ottaway	Civil Liberties
7. 6.85	Mr A Bowden	Business motion concerning the Unborn Children (Protection) Bill
1. 7.85	Mr D Winnick	Housing

USE OF GUILLOTINE

The Guillotine (or allocation of time order) was used on two Bills in the Session. The details are as follows:

Bill	Date of Guillotine Motion	Stages Guillotined	Stage reached when guillotined	Further time allowed
Local Government	11.2	Comm, Rep & 3R	16 clauses from 98 discussed in SC	SC to report by 7.3.85; 2 days for Rep & 3R
Transport	1.4	Comm, Rep & 3R	12 clauses from 114 discussed in SC	SC to report by 7.5.85; 2 days for Rep & 3R
Local Government	8.7	Lords amendments	Lords amendments	Lords amendments to be completed by 8.7.85
Transport	29.10	Lords amendments	Lords amendments	Lords amendments to be completed by 29.10.85

For further details of the Guillotine and a Table of its use in recent times, see Factsheet No 23.

SECTION A6

ESTIMATES DAYS

The following were the days allotted for the consideration of Estimates under SO No. 19 (see Factsheet No. 18) together with a note of the Estimates and subjects discussed. The subjects are set down by resolution of the Liaison Committee.

Date	No. of Allotted Day	Estimate class no. and Vote discussed	Principal Subjects
18.1	1st	IV, Vote 5	Industrial support to the Department of Energy
14.3	2nd	IV, Vote 5	Industrial support to the Department of Energy
11.7	3rd (Part 1)	VII, Votes 1,2; VIII, Votes 2,3,5; XIV, Vote 1	Housing
11.7	3rd (Part 2)	XI, Vote 1	Health and personal social services
18.7	4th	IV, Vote 4	Trade with China

STANDING ORDER No 10

Standing Order No. 10 allows Members to suggest that a specific and important matter should have urgent consideration and that an emergency debate be held upon it. It is for the Speaker to decide whether the matter is sufficiently important and urgent to warrant giving it precedence; the Chair in general gives leave very seldom. During the 1984-85 session, there were 60 unsuccessful applications, and one successful (details below):

Date of debate	Member applying	Topic given precedence
19.12	Dr J Cunningham	Local authority capital expenditure in England and Wales.

SECTION A8

GOVERNMENT SUBSTANTIVE MOTIONS

Date	Subject
5.12.84	Hong Kong
6.12.84	Autumn Statement
20.12.84	Review of the Operation of the Northern Ireland (Emergency Provisions) Act 1978
17.1.85	Regional Policy
23.1.85	Financial Assistance to Opposition Parties
18.2.85	Sinking of the General Belgrano
4.3.85	Public Expenditure
1.5.85	Public Accounts (De Lorean Report)
20.5.85	Auld Committee Report on Shops Act
12.6.85	Defence
13.6.85	Defence
17.6.85	Airports Policy
18.6.85	Reform of Social Security
20.6.85	Developments in the European Community
22.7.85	House of Commons Disqualification Act 1975
23.7.85	Immigration Rules
24.10.85	Public Accounts

SECTION A9

DIVISIONS

Public Business 300 Private Business 7

307

SECTION A10

EARLY DAY MOTIONS

The total number of 'early day motions' tabled during the session was 979. Factsheet No 30 on early day motions is available from the Public Information Office.

DEPARTMENTAL SELECT COMMITTEES: THEIR WORK AND REPORTS

The following is a list of the select committees which are set up to examine the work of Government Departments, and which now constitute the main investigatory system by which the House oversees the exercise of government responsibilities and development of public policy and expenditure.

The listing for each departmental committee includes its final membership, the reports issued by the committee, Government observations received, and enquiries which were continuing at Prorogation, 30 October 1985.

AGRICULTURE

Nominated 14 December 1983

Committee Clerks: Dr. Jack and Mr. Lambert

Membership: (11)

Spence, Mr. Joh	n
(Chairman)	
Body, Mr. Richa	rd
Harris, Mr. Davi	id

Hunter, Mr. Andrew McQuarrie, Mr. Albert Maynard, Miss Joan Nicholson, Mr. James Paisley, Rev. Ian Spicer, Mr. Jim Strang, Dr. Gavin Torney, Mr. Tom

Reports

Report No	Subject	Paper No
1	Implementation of Dairy Quotas	HC 14
2	Comment on Minister's Response to the Report on Dairy Quotas	HC 274
3	Organisation & financing of the Aujeszky's Disease Eradication Scheme	HC 275
4	Beef Variable Premium Scheme	HC 257
5	Accession of Spain and Portugal to EEC	HC 310
6	UK Government Agricultural Development & Advisory Services	HC 502
Special Reports		
1	Response by Minister to Second Report, 1983-84	HC 77
2	Beef Variable Premium Scheme	HC 272
3	Response by Minister of Agriculture to Fifth Report, 1984-85	HC 505

Enquiries continuing

1. Disposal and storage of cereal surpluses

DEFENCE

Nominated 14 December 1983

Committee Clerks: Mr. Rogers and Mr. James

Membership: (11)

Atkins,	Sir	Hu	mphrey
(Chai	rmar	1)	
Churchi	11, A	Ar.	Winston
Douglas	, Mr	. [Dick

George, Mr. Bruce Gilbert, Dr. John Leigh, Mr. Edward Maginnis, Mr. Ken Marshall, Mr. Michael Mates, Mr. Michael Speed, Mr. Keith Thorne, Mr. Neil

Reports

Report No	Subject	Paper No
1	Use of Merchant Shipping for Defence Purposes	HC 114
2	Security at Royal Ordnance Factories & Nuclear Bases	HC 217
3	Defence Commitments and Resources and the Defence Estimates 1985-86	HC 37
4	Future of the Royal Dockyards	HC 453
5	Appointment & objectives of the Chief of Defence Procurement	HC 430
6	Trident Programme	HC 479

Government Observations published as command papers

Command No

Government observations on

9422

Second Report, 1983-84

Enquiries continuing

- Implications of the Lessons of the Falklands conflict
 Implications for the UK of Strategic Defence
 Future of the Royal Dockyards (follow-up)

EDUCATION, SCIENCE AND ARTS

Nominated 14 December 1983

Committee Clerk: Mr. Hastings

Membership: (11)

van Straubenzee, Sir William (Chairman) Callaghan, Mr. Jim Flannery, Mr. Martin

Freud, Mr. Clement Greenway, Mr. Harry Hughes, Mr. Sean Key, Mr. Robert

Sims, Mr. Roger Thompson, Mr. Jack Thornton, Mr. Malcolm Vaughan, Sir Gerard

Reports

Report no Subject

Paper No

Science budget

Enquiries continuing

- Achievement in primary schools
 Prison Education
- 3. The Arts: follow-up to the First Report, 1983-4

EMPLOY MENT

Nominated 14 December 1983

Committee Clerk: Ms Milner-Barry

Membership (11):

Leighton, Mr. Ron Dixon, Mr. Don
(Chairman) Eastham, Mr. Ken
Baldry, Mr. Tony Gorst, Mr. John
Brown, Mr. Gordon Janner, Mr. Greville

Neale, Mr. Gerry Peacock, Mrs. Elizabeth Rowe, Mr, Andrew Thurnham, Mr. Peter

Reports

Report No	Subject	Paper No
1	Equal Opportunities Commission's Draft Code of Practice	HC 59
2	Proposals for Changes in Skillcentres	HC 125
3	Implications for industrial relations and employment of the introduction of the polygraph	HC 98
4	MSC Corporate Plan 1985-89	HC 244
5	Wages Councils	HC 254
6	Dismissal of NCB employees	HC 416
Special Reports		
1	Government reply to First Report, 1984-85	HC 304
2	Government reply to Third Report, 1984-85	HC 305

Enquiries continuing

- Training of young people for employment.
 Special employment measures.

ENERGY

Nominated 9 December 1983

Committee Clerks: Mr Silk and Mr Evans

Membership (11):

Lloyd, Mr. lan (Chairman) Barron, Mr. Kevin Batiste, Mr. Spencer Clark, Dr. Michael Concannon, Mr. Don Dickens, Mr. Geoffrey Leadbitter, Mr. Ted

- 7 -

Lofthouse, Mr. Geoffrey Portillo, Mr. Michael Rost, Mr. Peter Speller, Mr. Tony

Reports

Report no	Subject	Paper No
1	Reports and Accounts of the Electricity & Gas Industries for 1983-84	HC 34
2	Government response to Ninth Report, 1983-84	HC 75
3	Government observations on Tenth Report, 1983-84	HC 88
4	Winter Supplementary Estimate for £45m in respect of BNOC	HC 126
5	Government oil price policy and the Spring Supplementary Estimate for ${\it \pm 20m}$ in respect of BNOC	HC 234
6	HM Treasury's Consultation Proposals for legislation in respect of nationalised industries	HC 302
7	Development & depletion of UK's gas resources	HC 76
8	The Energy Efficiency Office	HC 87
Special Reports		
1	Government Response to Seventh Report, 1984-85	HC 621

Enquiries continuing

- Combined Heat and Power Lead City Schemes
 Mining subsidence damage payments
 The Coal Industry
 Regulation of British Gas Corporation after privatisation

ENVIRONMENT

Nominated 9 December 1983

Committee Clerks: Mr. Larsen and Mr. Bennett

Membership (11):

Rossi, Sir Hugh (*Chairman*) Alexander, Mr. Richard Alton, Mr. David

Chapman, Mr. Sydney Jones, Mr. Robert Mackay, Mr. Andrew Miscampbell, Mr. Norman

Pike, Mr. Peter Roberts, Mr. Allan Smith, Mr. Chris Taylor, Mr.John Mark

Reports

Report No	Subject	Paper No
1	Operation & effectiveness of Part II of the Wildlife and Countryside Act	HC 6
2	British Board of Agrement	HC 156
3	DoE main estimates 1985-86	HC 414
4 Special Reports	PSA main estimates 1985-86	HC 415
1	HM Treasury's consultation proposals for legislation in respect of nationalised industries	HC 372
2	Problems of Management of Urban Renewal	HC 435
3	Government response to Second Report, 1984-85	HC 436

Enquiries continuing

- Radioactive waste
- Planning appeals system
 Historic buildings and ancient monuments
 Sports Council

FOREIGN AFFAIRS

Nominated 9 December 1983

Committee Clerks: Mr. Proctor and Mr. Poyser

Membership (11):

Kershaw, Sir Anthony (Chairman) Canavan, Mr. Dennis Harvey, Mr. Robert

Lawrence, Mr. Ivan Lester, Mr. Jim Mikardo, Mr. Ian St. John-Stevas, Mr. Norman

Spearing, Mr. Nigel Thomas, Mr. Peter Wells, Mr. Bowen Welsh, Mr. Michael

Reports

Report No	Subject		Paper No
1	Abuse of Diplomatic Immunity and Privileges		HC 127
2	Famine in Africa		HC 56
3	Events surrounding the weekend of 1-2 May 1982		HC 11
4	Overseas programme expenditure 1985-86		HC 295
5	UK membership of UNESCO		HC 461
Special Reports			
03.21.03	Events surrounding the weekend of 1-2 May 1982: allegating against the hon. Member for Linlithgow	tions	HC 568

Government Observations published as command papers

Command No	Government Observations of	n
9640	Fourth Report, 1984-85	
9647	Third Report, 1984-85	

Enquiries continuing

1. UK Soviet relations

HOME AFFAIRS

Nominated 9 December 1983

Committee Clerk: Mr. Panton

Membership (11):

Gardner, Sir Edward (Chairman)	Fookes, Miss Janet Hanley, Mr. Jeremy	Montgomery, Sir Fergus Stanbrook, Mr. Ivor
Bermingham, Mr. Gerald	Hunt, Mr. John	Wheeler, Mr. John
Corbett, Mr. Robin	Lloyd, Mr. Tony	Winnick, Mr. David

Home Affairs Sub-Committee on Race Relations and Immigration

Committee Clerk: Mr Gerhold

Members (5):

Wheeler, Mr. John	Bermingham, Mr. Gerald	Hunt, Mr. John
(Chairman)	Hanley, Mr. Jeremy	Lloyd, Mr. Tony

Reports

Report No	Subject	Paper No
1	Compensation and support for victims of crime	HC 43
2	Chinese community in Britain	HC 102
3	Refugees and Asylum, with particular reference to the Vietnamese	HC 72
4	Special Branch	HC 71
5	Misuse of hard drugs (interim report)	HC 399
6	Immigration and Nationality Department of the Home Office	HC 277
7	UK Immigrants Advisory Service	HC 389

Government Observations published as Command Papers

Command No	Government Observations on
9457	First Report, 1984-85
9626	Third Report, 1984-85
9632	Sixth Report, 1984-85

Enquiries continuing

Bangladeshis in Britain
 Misuse of hard drugs.
 Immigration from the Indian sub-continent.

SCOTTISH AFFAIRS

Nominated 9 December 1983

Committee Clerks: Mr. Cranmer and Mr. Lloyd

Membership (13):

Lambie, Mr. David (Chairman) Bruce, Mr. Malcolm Clarke, Mr. Tom Corrie, Mr. John

Fairbairn, Mr. Nicholas Forsyth, Mr. Michael Godman, Dr. Norman Henderson, Mr. Barry Hirst, Mr. Michael

McCurley, Mrs. Anna McKelvey, Mr. William Monro, Sir Hector Walker, Mr. Bill

Reports

Report No	Subject	Paper No
1	Impact of airport privatisation on Scottish lowlands airport policy	HC 117
2	Highlands and Islands Development Board	HC 22
Special Reports		
1	Government reply to Second Report, 1984-85	HC 428

Enquiries continuing

- Ravenscraig and Gartcosh
 Fisheries protection
- 3. Hospital provision

SOCIAL SERVICES

Nominated 14 December 1983

Committee Clerks: Mr Natzler and Miss Helme

Membership (11):

Short, Mrs. Renee (Chairman) Currie, Mrs. Edwina Favell, Mr. Tony

Galley, Mr. Roy Lewis, Mr. Ron Meadowcroft, Mr. Michael Norris, Mr. Steve

Patchett, Mr. Terry Price, Sir David Smyth, Rev. Martin Winterton, Mr. Nicholas

Reports

Report No	Subject	Paper No
1	DHSS Supplementary Estimate: Compensation payments to NHS staff	HC 112
2	Community care, with special reference to adult mentally ill and mentally handicapped	HC 13
3	UGC cuts and medical services report: follow up	HC 397
4	Misuse of drugs, with special reference to the treatment and rehabilitation misusers of hard drugs	HC 208
5	Medical education report: follow up	HC 303
6	Public expenditure on social services	HC 339
7	Social Security reviews	HC 451
Special Reports		
1	Governments reply to First Report, 1984-85	HC 380

Government Observations published as Command papers

Cmnd no	Government observations
9674	Second Report, 1984-85
9687	Sixth Report, 1984-85
9685	Fourth Report, 1984-5

Enquiries continuing

- Prison medical service
 Resettlement units
 Social security review

TRADE AND INDUSTRY

Nominated 9 December 1983

Committee Clerks: Mrs. de Ste Croix and Mr. Wookey

Membership (11):

Warren, Mr. Kenneth (Chairman) Conlan, Mr. Bernard Crowther, Mr. Stan

Emery, Sir Peter Hoyle, Mr. Doug McCrindle, Mr. Robert Martin, Mr. Michael

Maxwell-Hyslop, Mr. Robin Porter, Mr. Barry Stevens, Mr. Martin Woodcock, Mr. Mike

Reports

Report No	Subject	Paper No
1	Operation of ECGD	HC 171
2	British Steel Corporation	HC 474
3	Trade with China	HC 509
Special Report		110 110
1	Northern Ireland	HC 119
2	Government observations on Fourth Report, 1983-84	HC 321
3	HM Treasury's consultation proposals for legislation in respect of the nationalised industries	HC 334
4	Government observations on First Report, 1984-85	HC 413

Enquiries continuing

- Tourism in the UK
 UK motor components industry

TRANSPORT

Nominated 9 December 1983

Committee Clerk: Mrs. Sharpe

Membership (11):

Bagier, Mr. Gordon (Chairman) Bevan, Mr. David Bidwell, Mr. Sydney

Dover, Mr. Den Fry, Mr. Peter King, Mr. Roger Marshall, Mr. David

Mudd, Mr. David Parris, Mr. Matthew Ross, Mr. Stephen Trotter, Mr. Neville

Reports

Report No	Subject	Paper No
1 00000	Road Safety	HC 103
2	Financing of public transport services: Buses White Paper	HC 38
3	HM Treasury's consultation proposals for legislation in respect of the nationalised industries	HC 354
4	Transport aspects of the 1985 Public Expenditure White Pap	erHC 269
5	Marine pilotage	HC 252
Special Reports		
1	Government Observations on First & Second Reports, 1983-8	4 HC 552
2	Government Observations on First & Second Reports, 1984-8	5 HC 553

Enquiries continuing

- Airport security.
 Financing of rail services

TREASURY AND CIVIL SERVICE

Nominated 9 December 1983

Committee Clerk: Mr. McKay

Membership (11):

Higgins, Mr. Terence (Chairman) Beaumont-Dark, Mr. Anthony Browne, Mr. John Budgen, Mr. Nick Fisher, Mr. Mark Freeman, Mr. Roger Howell, Mr. Ralph

Mitchell, Mr. Austin Sedgemore, Mr. Brian Townend, Mr. John Wainwright, Mr. Richard

Treasury and Civil Service Sub-Committee

Committee Clerk: Mr. Priestley

Members (5):

Mitchell, Mr. Austin (Chairman)

Freeman, Mr. Roger Sedgemore, Mr. Brian

Townend, Mr. John Wainwright, Mr. Richard

Reports

Deposit No	Subject	aper No
Report No	Government's economic policy: Autumn Statement	HC 44
,	Structure & form of financial documents presented to Parliament	HC 110
3	Special Supplementary Estimate (Budget of the EC)	HC 158
4	Financial & economic consequences of UK membership of the EC: harmonisation of VAT	HC 57
5	Exchange rate policy	HC 181
6	Government's Expenditure Plans 1985-86 to 1987-88	HC 213
7	Financial documents and Budget papers	HC 323
8	1985 Budget	HC 306
9	Government response to Sixth Report, 1984-85	HC 382
10	Financial documents: Treasury proposals	HC 544
	The 1985 Budget report: Treasury Reply	HC 545
11	International monetary arrangements	HC 405
12	Financial and economic consequences of UK membership of the EC: European Monetary System	HC 57-IV & V

Government observations published as command papers

Command no

Government observations on

9465

Eighth Report, 1983-84

Enquiries continuing

- Civil servants and Ministers: duties and responsibilities.
 Long-term trends in resources and public expenditure.

WELSH AFFAIRS

Nominated 14 December 1983

Committee Clerk: Mr. Cooper

Membership (10):

Wardell, Mr. Gareth (Chairman) Best, Mr. Keith Hubbard-Miles, Mr. Peter

Jones, Mr. Gwilym Marek, Dr. John Meyer, Sir Anthony Raffan, Mr. Keith

Terlezki, Mr. Stefan Thomas, Dr. Roger Wigley, Mr. Dafydd

Report

Report No

Subject

Public Transport in Wales

Paper No HC 35

Enquiries continuing

Tourism in Wales.
 Coastal sewage pollution in Wales.

OTHER SELECT COMMITTEES

This Section lists Select Committees, other than those set up under SO No 99 to monitor the work of Government Departments (see Section B2) and those connected with private legislation.

The reports of some of these Committees are listed in full below. For those which issue numerous reports of a periodical nature, an indication of the numbers involved only is given, but further details will gladly be supplied by the Public Information Office on request. Membership is given as at 30 October 1985.

1. CONSOLIDATION BILLS (Joint Committee)

Committee Clerks: Mr. Doherty and Mr. Mitchell

Membership (23)

Nominated by the House of Lords, 15 November 1984:

Brightman, Lord (Chairman) Airedale, Lord Alexander of Tunis, Earl Bledisloe, Viscount Campbell of Alloway, Lord Gisborough, Lord Grey, Earl Hanworth, Viscount Lloyd of Kilgerran, Lord Lockwood, Baroness Milner of Leeds, Lord Mishcon, Lord

Nominated by the House of Commons 13 December 1983:

Ashby, Mr. David Blair, Mr. Tony Body, Mr. Richard Bonsor, Sir Nicholas

Brown, Mr. Nicholas Lawrence, Mr. Ivan Litherland, Mr. Robert Malins, Mr. Humfrey Porter, Mr. Barry Ryman Mr. John Waller, Mr. Gary

Reports

[The Committee issued 11 Reports on consolidation bills. Details are available from the Public Information Office.]

2. EUROPEAN LEGISLATION

Nominated 21 July 1983

Committee Clerk: Mr. Wilson

Membership (16)

Spearing, Mr. Nigel (Chairman) Boyes, Mr. Roland Caborn, Mr. Richard Cash, Mr. William Clwyd, Mrs. Ann Dykes, Mr. Hugh Haselhurst, Mr. Alan Hicks, Mr. Robert Knowles, Mr. Michael Knox, Mr. David Madel, Mr. David

Malone, Mr. Gerald Marlow, Mr. Tony Rogers, Mr. Allan Taylor, Mr. John David Wells, Mr. Bowen

Reports

[The Committee considers European legislation and reports on a large number of items each year. There were 31 reports in the Session 1984-85, all published as serial parts of HC 5. Details are available from the Public Information Office].

3. HOUSE OF COMMONS (SERVICES)

Nominated 7 July 1983

Committee Clerk: Mr. Sands

Membership (20)

Biffen, Mr. John (Chairman) Beith, Mr. Alan Chapman, Mr. Sydney Churchill, Mr. Winston Cope, Mr. John Cormack, Mr. Patrick

Faulds, Mr. Andrew Hawkins, Sir Paul Hogg, Mr. Norman Irving, Mr. Charles James, Mr. Robert Rhodes Lloyd, Mr. lan McWilliam, Mr. John Mather, Mr. Carol Montgomery, Sir Fergus Shepherd, Mr. Colin Shore, Mr. Peter Silkin, Mr. John Tinn, Mr. James Warren, Mr. Kenneth

Accommodation and Administration Sub-Committee

Committee Clerk: Mr. Riddles

Membership (9)

Silkin, Mr. John (Chairman) Beith, Mr. Alan Chapman, Mr. Sydney

Churchill, Mr. Winston Cormack, Mr. Patrick Faulds, Mr. Andrew

Hawkins, Sir Paul McWilliam, Mr. John Mather, Mr. Carol

Catering Sub-Committee

Committee Clerk: Mr. Riddles

Membership (4)

Irving, Mr. Charles (Chairman)

Montgomery, Sir Fergus Shepherd, Mr. Colin

Tinn, Mr. James

Computer Sub-Committee

Committee Clerk: Mr. Phillips

Membership (5)

McWilliam, Mr. John (Chairman)

James, Mr. Robert Rhodes Lloyd, Mr. Ian

Tinn, Mr. James Warren, Mr. Kenneth

Library Sub-Committee

Committee Clerk: Mr. Riddles

Membership (4)

Shepherd, Mr. Colin Faulds, Mr. Andrew (Chairman) James, Mr. Robert Rhodes

Tinn, Mr. James

New Building Sub-Committee

Committee: Mr. Laurence Smyth

Membership (7)

Silkin, Mr. John (Chairman) Cope, Mr. John

Hawkins, Sir Paul Hogg, Mr. Norman McWilliam, Mr. John

Mather, Mr. Carol Shepherd, Mr. Colin

Reports

Report No	Subject	Paper No
1	Information Technology: Members' requirements	HC 97
2	Members' staff: pressure on accommodation and facilities	HC 195
3	Transport Office	HC 437
4	The New Building: Final Sketch Plan Report	HC 567

LIAISON

Committee Clerk: Mr. Pring

Membership (23)

Higgins, Mr. Terence (Chairman) Atkins, Sir Humphrey Bagier, Mr. Gordon Beith, Mr. Alan Bennett, Mr. Andrew Buck, Sir Antony Emery, Sir Peter Fox, Mr. Marcus

Gardner, Sir Edward Goodhart, Sir Philip Johnson Smith, Sir Geoffrey Kershaw, Sir Anthony Lambie, Mr. David Leighton, Mr. Ron Lloyd, Mr. lan Rossi, Sir Hugh

Sheldon, Mr. Robert Short, Mrs. Renee Spearing, Mr. Nigel Spence, Mr. John van Straubenzee, Sir William Wardell, Mr. Gareth Warren, Mr. Kenneth

Reports

Report No

Subject

The Select Committee System

Paper No

HC 363

5. MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Nominated 16 December 1983

Committee Clerk: Mr. Lankester

Membership (13)

Johnson Smith, Sir Geoffrey Griffiths, Mr. Peter (Chairman) Grist, Mr. lan Ground, Mr. Patrick Ashdown, Mr. Paddy MacKenzie, Mr. Gregor Adley, Mr. Robert Ashdown, Mr. Paddy Campbell-Savours, Mr. Dale

McNair-Wilson, Mr. Patrick

Madel, Mr. David Mason, Mr. Roy Pendry, Mr. Tom Shelton, Mr. William

Reports

Report No

Subject

Paper No

1

Parliamentary Lobbying etc

HC 408

PARLIAMENTARY COMMISSIONER FOR ADMINISTRATION

Nominated 8 December 1983

Committee Clerk: Mr. Phillips

Membership (8)

Buck, Sir Antony (Chairman) Ashby, Mr. David Aspinwall, Mr. Jack Ellis, Mr. Ray Haynes, Mr. Frank Pawsey, Mr. James

Walker, Mr. Bill Weetch, Mr. Ken

Reports

Report no

Subject

Paper No

Reports of the Health Service Commissioner for 1983-84

HC 597

7. PRIVILEGES

Appointed 20 June 1984

Committee Clerk: Mr. Ryle

Membership (17)

Biffen, Mr. John (Chairman) Amery, Mr. Julian Benn, Mr. Tony Braine, Sir Bernard Bryan, Sir Paul du Cann, Sir Edward Goodhart, Sir Philip Havers, Sir Michael MacKenzie, Mr. Gregor Mikardo, Mr. Ian Morris, Mr. John Oppenheim, Mrs. Sally

Rees, Mr. Merlyn Rippon, Mr. Geoffrey Shore, Mr. Peter Steel, Mr. David Thomas, Mr. Peter

Reports

Report No

Subject

Paper No

Report in Times newspaper regarding Home Affairs HC 308 Committee

HC 555

Premature disclosure of proceedings of select

8. PROCEDURE

2

Appointed 16 March 1984

Nominated 20 March 1984

Committee Clerk: Mr. Cubie

Membership (16)

Emery, Sir Peter (Chairman) Beith, Mr. Alan Chope, Mr. Christopher Clegg, Sir Walker Cranborne, Viscount

Golding, Mr. John Janner, Mr. Greville McCartney, Mr. Hugh Mackenzie, Mr. Gregor McWilliam, Mr. John Maxwell-Hyslop, Mr. Robin

Monro, Sir Hector Morrison, Mr. Charles Powell, Mr. Enoch Silvester, Mr. Fred Sims, Mr. Roger

Reports

Report No	Subject	Paper No
1	Printing of oral questions to the Prime Minister	HC 298
2	Public Bill procedure	HC 49
3	Questions lost when a sitting is broken	HC 396
4	Short Speeches	HC 623

9. PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

Nominated 7 July 1983

Committee Clerk: Mr. Rose

Membership: (15)

Sheldon, Mr Robert (Chairman) Campbell-Savours, Mr Dale Cockeram, Mr Eric Deakins, Mr Eric Hordern, Mr Peter Latham, Mr Michael Maclennan, Mr Robert Marek, Dr. John Moore, Mr. John Morris, Mr. Michael O¹Brien, Mr. William Park, Mr. George Shaw, Sir Michael Shersby, Mr. Michael Silvester, Mr. Fred

Reports

Re	port No	<u>Subject</u> <u>P</u>	аре	r No
	1	Maintenance of major RAF equipment	нс	39
	2	FCO control of diplomatic service	нс	99
	3	National Audit Office Estimates for 1985-86	нс	47
	4	Inland Revenue control of investigation work	нс	123
	5	Matters relating to the Ministry of Defence	нс	84
	6	Housing benefits scheme	нс	78
	7	Excess votes	нс	231
	8	Excess votes (Northern Ireland)	нс	245
	9	Monitoring and control of nationalised industries	нс	58
	10	Statutory sick pay	нс	176
	11	PSA: defence works in the Falkland Islands	нс	180
	12	British Oxygen Company and the NHS	нс	67
	13	Disposal of forestry land	нс	233
	14	Northern Ireland Appropriation Accounts 1983-84	нс	246
. 1	15	Management of the overseas estate	нс	255
1	16	Major projects statement 1983-84: Ministry of Defence	нс	273
1	17	NHS General dental service	нс	111
1	18	Monitoring and control of the water authorities	нс	249
1	19	Property Services Agency	НС	256
2	20	Arrangements for delivering social security benefits	НС	360
2	21	ECGD: 1983-84 commercial accounts and national interest accounts; claims and recoveries	НС	212
2	22	NHS: energy conservation	НС	232
2	23	\ensuremath{NHS} supplies and the pharmaceutical price regulation scheme	НС	280
2	4	Control of dockyard operations and manpower	НС	440
2	15	Profit formula for non-competitive Government contracts	НС	390
2	6	Accountability for overseas aid	НС	517
2	7	Control of broadcast receiving licence revenue	НС	401
2	8	The Torpedo Programme	НС	391

Reports (continued)

Report No	Subject	Paper	· No
29	Independent Broadcasting Authority: additional payments by programme contractors	нс	400
30	Unemployment Benefit Service: Prevention and det of evasion of National Insurance contributions and fraud and abuse relating to benefits paid by DHSS		IC 434
31	Incorporation of the Royal Ordnance Factories	HC	417
32	NHS: Hospital based medical manpower	HC 4	429
33	NHS: Summarised Accounts 1983-84	HC !	543
34	Control & monitoring of investment by British Stee Corporation in private sector companies – the Pho Operations		307
35	Design & procurement of warships	HC 4	452
36	ECGD: fixed rate export finance	HC :	344
37	Covent Garden Market Authority	HC 4	488
38	Investment activities of the Scottish Development Agency, the Welsh Development Agency and the Highlands and Islands Development Board	HC (600

Treasury Minutes on PAC Reports

PAC Report nos			Minute Cmnd no
1	-	4	9452
5			9464
6	3	7	9530
9	-	11	9546
12	3	13	9587
15	-	25	9638

10. SOUND BROADCASTING

Nominated 8 December 1983

Committee Clerk: Mr. Sandall

Membership (4)

Goodhart, Sir Philip Oppenheim, Mrs. Sally Rathbone, Mr. Tim (Chairman) Rees, Mr. Merlyn

11. STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS (JOINT COMMITTEE)

Committee Clerks: Mr. Robson and Miss Kay

Membership (14)

Nominated by the House of Lords 30 June 1983:

Airedale, Lord Denington, Baroness Henley, Lord Brooks of Tremorfa, Lord Dilhorne, Viscount Shaughnessy, Lord Cullen of Ashbourne, Lord

Nominated by the House of Commons 7 July 1983:

Bennett, Mr. Andrew
(Chairman)

Alexander, Mr. Richard

Carlile, Mr. Alex
Murphy, Mr. Christopher
Parris, Mr. Matthew

Randall, Mr. Stuart
Sumberg, Mr. David
Nathew

Reports

The Committee considers SIs laid before both Houses. It issued 32 Reports in session 1984-85, all parts of HC 25. Details are available from the Public Information Office.

12. STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS (SELECT COMMITTEE)

Nominated 7 July 1983

Committee Clerk: Mr. Robson

Membership (7)

Bennett, Mr. Andrew Carlile, Mr. Alex (Chairman) Murphy, Mr. Christopher Alexander, Mr. Richard Parris, Mr. Matthew

Randall, Mr. Stuart Sumberg, Mr. David

Reports

[The Committee considers SIs laid before the House of Commons only. It issued 3 Reports, all parts of HC 26].

SECTION B3

SUBJECT LISTING OF REPORTS OF DEPARTMENTAL SELECT COMMITTEES

The following is a basic subject referencing and quick finding guide to the reports of the Departmental Select Committees (excluding, therefore, the Public Accounts Committee). It is in an abbreviated form so as to save space. Special Reports and Government Observations (whether Cmnd papers, Reports, or Special Reports) are not included. Fuller details can be had from Section B1.

 $\frac{\text{Trans}(5) \ \text{HC252}}{\text{Report}, \ 1984-85} \ \text{ of the Transport Select Committee, and} \\ \text{the document is House of Commons Paper 252 of the session.}$

ADAS - Agr(6) HC502 ADAS - Agr(6) HC502
Africa - Famine - For(2) HC56
Agrement Board - Env(2) HC156
Agricultural Development & Advisory Services - Agr(6) HC502
Airports - Scottish Lowlands - Privatisation - Scot(1) HC117
Asylum & Refugees - Vietnamese - Home(3) HC72
Aujeszky's Disease - Agr(3) HC275
Autumn Statement - Treas(1) HC44 Autumn Statement - Treas(1) HC44

Beef Variable Premium Scheme - Agr(4) HC257

BNOC - effect of oil price policy - Ener(5) HC234

BNOC - Supplementary estimate - Ener(4) HC88

British Board of Agrement - Env(2) HC156

British National Oil Corporation - effect of oil price policy - Ener(5) HC234

British National Oil Corporation - Supplementary estimate - Ener(4) HC88

British Steel Corporation - Trade(2) HC474

Budget European - Supplementary estimates - Treas(3) HC158

Budget Papers - Financial Documents - Treas(7) HC323

Budget 1985 - Treas(8) HC306

Buses White Paper - Trans(2) HC38 Budget 1985 - Treas(8) HC306
Buses White Paper - Trans(2) HC38
Chief of Defence Procurement - Recruitment, etc - Def(5) HC430
China - Trade - Trade(3) HC509
Chinese Community - Home(2) HC102
Community care - mental patients - SocSer(2) HC13
Compensation for victims of crime - Home(1) HC43
Crime - Compensation for victims - Home(1) HC43
Dairy Quotas - Agr(1) HC14 and (2) HC274
Defence Estimates - Commitments & resources - Def(3) HC37 Defence Estimates - Commitments & resources - Def(3) HC37 Defence Procurement - Appointment of Chief of - Def(5) HC430 Dept of the Environment - Estimates - Env(3) HC414 Diplomatic Immunity δ Privilege - For(1) HC127

Dockyards (Royal) - Def(4) HC453
Drugs - Misuse - Home(5) HC399
Drugs - misuse - treatment & rehabilitation of users - SocSer(4) HC208
Economic Policy - Autumn Statement - Treas(1) HC44
Electricity & Gas - Reports & Accounts 1983-4 - Ener(1) HC34
Energy - Research & Development - Ene(9) HC 585
Energy Efficiency Office - Ener(8) HC87
Equal Opportunities - Draft Code of Practice - Empl(1) HC59
Estimates - Dept of Environment - Env(3) HC414
Estimates - Property Services Agency - Env(4) HC415
European Budget - Supplementary estimates - Treas(3) HC158
European Communities - Financial, etc effects of membership - Treas(4) HC57 I-V
European Monetary System - Treas(13) HC57-V
Exchange Rate Policy - Treas(5) HC181
Export Credits Guarantee Dept - Trade(1) HC171
Falkland Islands - events of 1/2 May 1982 - For(3) HC11
Famine in Africa - For(2) HC56
Financial documents - Budget Papers - Treas(7) HC323 Dockyards (Royal) - Def(4) HC453 Famine in Africa - For(2) HC56
Financial documents - Budget Papers - Treas(7) HC323
Financial Documents - structure & form - Treas(2) HC10
Financial documents - Treasury proposals - Treas(10) HC544
Gas & Electricity - Reports & Accounts 1983-4 - Ener(1) HC34
Gas Development Depletion - Ener(7) HC76
General Belgrano - events of 1/2 May 1982 - For(3) HC11
Government Expenditure Plans 1985/86 to 1987/8 - Treas(6) HC213
Highlands & Islands Development Board - Scot(2) HC22
Home Office Immigration & Nationality Pent - Home (6) HC277 Highlands & Islands Development Board - Scot(2) HC22
Home Office Immigration & Nationality Dept - Home(6) HC277
Immigrants Advisory Service - Home(7) HC389
Immigration & Nationality Dept (Home Office) - Home(6) HC277
International Monetary Arrangements - Treas(12) HC403
Lie Detectors - Empl(3) HC98
Lower Input Farming - Agr(6) HC502
Lowlands Airports - Privatisation - Scot(1) HC117 Manpower Services Commission Corporate Plan - Empl(4) HC244 Marine Pilotage - Trans(5) HC252 Medical Education - Soc Ser(5) HC303

Medical Services - UGC cuts - SocSer(3) HC397

Mentally III - Community care - SocSer(2) HC13

Merchant Shipping - Defence uses - Def(1) HC114

Milk Quotas - Agr(1) HC14 and (2) HC274

Miners - dismissal - Empl(6) HC416

Misuse of Hard Drugs - Hama(5) HC309 Miners - dismissal - Empl(6) HC416

Misuse of Hard Drugs - Home(5) HC399

Misuse of Hard Drugs - treatment & rehabilitation of users - SocSer(4) HC208

National Coal Board - Dismissals - Empl(6) HC416

Nationalised Industries Legislation - Treasury consultation - Ener(6) HC302

Nationalised Industries Legislation - Treasury consultation - Trans(3) HC354

NHS Staff Compensation Payments - SocSer(1) HC112

Nuclear Bases - Security - Def(2) HC217

Oil Price Policy - Ener(5) HC234

Overseas Programme Expenditure 1985/86 - For(4) HC295 Overseas Programme Expenditure 1985/86 - For(4) HC295
Parliamentary Papers - form of financial documents - Treas(2) HC110
Pigs - Aujeszky's Disease - Agr(3) HC 275
Pilotage - Trans(5) HC252 Polygraphs - Industrial Relations Implications - Empl(3) HC98 Privatisation - Scottish Airports - Scot(1) HC117 Property Services Agency - Estimates - Env(4) HC Public Expenditure White Paper - Treas(6) HC213 Public Transport Wales - Welsh(1) HC35 Refugees and Asylum - Vietnamese - Home(3) HC72 Safety - Trans(1) HC103 Royal Dockyards - Def(4) HC453
Royal Ordnance Factories - Security - Def(2) HC217
Science Budget - Educ(1) HC46
Skillcentres - Empl(2) HC125 Social Security - Green paper on reform - SocSer(7) HC451 Social Services - Public expenditure - SocSer(6) HC339 Special Branch - Home(4) HC71 Steel - BSC - Trade(2) HC474 Trade with China - Trade(3) HC509
Transport - Public - Wales - Welsh(1) HC35 Transport - Public Expenditure White Paper - Trans(4) HC269 Trident - Def(6) HC479 UNESCO - UK membership - For(5) HC461 United Kingdom Immigrants Advisory Service - Home(7) HC389 University Grants Commission Cuts - Medical Services - SocSer(3) HC397 VAT Harmonisation (EEC) - Treas(4) HC57-I Vietnamese Refugees and Asylum - Home(3) HC72 Wages Councils - Empl(5) HC254 Wildlife & Countryside Act - Operation & Effectiveness - Env(1) HC6

'MATTERS' DISCUSSED BY STANDING COMMITTEES

A list of 'matters' discussed in standing committees (debates on Bills, SIs, Church Measures and NI and EEC documents are excluded).

SCOTTISH GRAND COMMITTEE

4.12.84	Regional Policy
18.12.84	Oil Industry
25.3.85	*Government's Expenditure Plans to 1987-88, in relation to the Scottish Programme
20.6.85	Estimates (Housing)
25.6.85	Estimates (Education)
27.6.85	Estimates (Youth programmes)
2.7.85	Estimates (Judicial system, Legal Aid)
8.7.85	*Estimates (The economy, industry)
11.7.85	Estimates (Tourism)

*in Edinburgh

WELSH GRAND COMMITTEE

12.12.84	Transport
23.1.85	Regional Policy
27.3.85	Consequences of the Budget and the Government's economic policies in Wales
15.5.85	Consequences of the Budget and the Government's economic policies in Wales
24.7.85	Education and Training

COMPLETE LIST OF PUBLIC BILLS AND THEIR STAGES IN BOTH HOUSES

General Notes

Government Bills are shown as such. Other bills are shown thus:

В	Consolidation Bills (these are Government bills but are introduced to codify rather than alter the law)
W	Private Members' Bills (under the Ballot procedure)
×	Private Members' Bills (under SO No. 39)
Y	Private Members' Bills (under the Ten Minute Rule, SO No. 15)
Z	Private Members' Bills starting in the House of Lords

Abbreviations:	
1R	First Reading: i.e. date of presentation (no debate at this stage except for Class Y Bills, which have short introductory speeches)
2R	Second Reading (the debate on the principle of the Bill)
MR	Money Resolution (normally taken after Second Reading; shown below only if taken at another time)
Comm	Committee Stage (the detailed examination of the Bill)
CN	Committee negatived (indicates that there was no debate at committee stage in the House of Lords)
OCD	Order of Commitment discharged, indicates that there was no debate at Committee stage in the House of Lords.
Rep	Report Stage (detailed review of the Bill as amended in committee)
3R	Third Reading (final debate on the Bill)
LA	Lords ¹ Amendments considered in the House of Commons
CA	Commons' Amendments considered in the House of Lords
SRC	Second Reading Committee (Second Reading taken in Committee: formal 2R in whole House next day unless otherwise stated)
SGC	Scottish or Welsh Grand Committee consideration of principle (equates with 2nd Second Reading Committee)
SC A (B, etc.)	Standing Committee A, (B, etc.)
1st(2nd)Scot SC	1st (2nd) Scottish Standing Committee
GM	Allocation of Time Motion (Guillotine motion)
[HL]	Indicates a Bill which started in the House of Lords
PROPOSED BILL	Indicates that a motion for leave to bring in a Bill under the Ten Minute Rule (SO No.15) was negatived.
(not printed)	No copy of the Bill has been delivered for printing (see note 2)

- Note: 1) Where no committee is named after Comm consideration was by a committee of the whole House. In practice, certain stages, especially in the Lords, are omitted if a Bill is non-controversial.
 - Where the list records 'not printed', no copy of the Bill had been received by the Public Information Office up to Prorogation (30 October 1985). It should be understood that copies may be printed subsequently.
 - 3) No Church of England Measures were presented during the session.

In order to save space, the list is in an abbreviated form. The title of the Bill is followed by the name of the Member and/or Peer sponsoring it and then in parentheses by a letter denoting the type of Bill (see opposite). Under this are shown the Bill number; or if it has been reprinted as amended, the Bill numbers, the original first, and the latest printing last. The Bill number is followed by the dates of the various stages (e.g. 5.11 - 5 November).

An asterisk (*) means that proceedings were formal, with no debate.

ABOLITION OF FORTH AND TAY ROAD BRIDGE TOLLS
Commons: (143) 1R: 7.5 (not printed)

Mr. G. Brown (Y)

ACCESS TO PERSONAL FILES Mr. A. Kirkwood (Y)
Commons: (214) 1R: 29.10 (not printed)

ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE [HL] Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (Government)
Lords: (47,70,113,223) 1R: 19.12 2R: 14.1 Comm: 31.1 & 5.2 Rep: 14 & 19.3

3R: 26.3 CA: 22.10
Commons: (115,183) 1R: 27.3 2R: 16.5 Comm (SC D): 18.6-4.7 Rep & 3R: 17.7
Royal Assent (cap. 61, 1985): 30.10

[ADVISORY, CONCILIATION AND ARBITRATION SERVICE (AMENDMENT OF STATUTORY DUTIES)
PROPOSED BILL
Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 13.3]

AGRICULTURAL TRAINING BOARD Mr. T. Torney/Lord Gallacher (X)
Commons: (107) 1R: 14.3 2R: *22.3 MR: *3.4 Remaining Stages: 19.4
Lords: (137) 1R: 22.4 2R: 7.6 OCD: *24.6 3R:*1.7
Royal Assent (Cap. 36, 1985): 16.7

ANIMAL WELFARE Mr. D. Coleman (X)
Commons: (90) 1R: 19.2 (not printed)

[AVON PROPOSED BILL Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 24.4]

BANKRUPTCY (SCOTLAND) [HL] Lord Advocate/Mr. P. Fraser (Government)
Lords: (10,229) 1R: 8.11 2R: 20.11 Comm: 4.12 Rep & 3R: 18.12 CA: 16.10
Commons: (48,163,209) 1R: 18.12 SGC: 21.5 2R: *22.5 Comm (1st Scot SC): 11-18.6
Rep & 3R: 22.7 LA: 28.10 Royal Assent (cap. 66, 1985): 30.10

BETTING, GAMING AND LOTTERIES (AMENDMENT) [HL] Lord Newall/Mr. H. Greenway (Z) Lords: (38,108) 1R: 10.12 2R: 15.1 Comm: 11.3 Rep: *19.3 3R: *26.3 Commons: (120) 1R: 2.4 All stages: *19.4 Royal Assent (Cap. 18, 1985): 9.5

[BRITISH BROADCASTING CORPORATION ADVERTISING PROPOSED BILL Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 15.1]

BRITISH NATIONALITY ETC (TREATMENT OF CITIZENS OF PAKISTAN) Mr. T. Lloyd (X) Commons: (203) 1R: 23.7

BRUNEI AND MALDIVES [HL] Baroness Young/Sir G. Howe (Government)

Lords: (6) 1R: 7.11 2R: 20.11 OCD: *6.12 3R: *13.12

Commons: (44) 1R: 13.12 All stages: 28.1 Royal Assent (Cap. 3, 1985): 11.3

BUDGET Mr. D. Canavan (Y) Commons: (103) 1R: 19.3

BUSINESS NAMES [HL] Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (B)
Lords: (5) 1R: 8.11 2R: *20.11 OCD: *4.2 3R: *14.2
Commons: (71) 1R: 19.2 All stages: *28.2 Royal Assent (Cap. 7, 1985): 11.3

CHARITIES [HL] Viscount Colville of Culross/Mr. T. Yeo (Z)

Lords: (7,65,83) 1R: 7.11 2R: 17.12 Comm: 28.1 Rep: 12.2 3R: 18.2

Commons: (89) 1R: 18.2 2R: *1.3 Comm (SC C): 8.5 Rep & 3R: *10.5

Royal Assent (Cap. 20, 1985): 23.5

CHILD ABDUCTION AND CUSTODY [HL] Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (Government)

Lords: (93,120,231) 1R: 21.2 2R: 5.3 Comm: 28.3 Rep: *16.4

3R: *25.4 CA: 25.7

Commons: (133,184) 1R: 25.4 SRC: 12.6 2R: *13.6 Comm (SC F): 9.7

Rep & 3R: 23.7 Royal Assent (Cap. 60, 1985): 25.7

Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (B)
1R: 17.1 2R: 31.1 OCD: *18.2 3R: *26.2
1R: 26.2 All stages: *14.3 Royal Assent (Cap. Lords: (57,75) Royal Assent (Cap. 13, 1985): 27.3 Mr. N. Ridley (Government) : 9.11 2R: 21.11 Comm (SC F): 11-18.12,12.2 CIVIL AVIATION 1R: 9.11 Commons: (8) Bill withdrawn: 9.5 COAL INDUSTRY Mr. P. Walker (Government)
1R: 25.4 2R: 1.5 Comm (SC G): 14 & 16.5 Rep δ 3R: 4.6
1R: 5.6 2R δ CN: 12.6 3R: *13.6 Commons: (131) Lords: (185) Royal Assent (Cap. 27, 1985): 13.6 COAL INDUSTRY NATIONALISATION (AMENDMENT) [HL] Lord Harris of High Cross Lords: (146) COMMERCIAL RATE LIMITATION Mr. A. Kin Commons: (138) 1R: 1.5 (not printed) Mr. A. Kirkwood (Y) COMPANIES [HL] Lords: (2,50) Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (B)
1R: 8.11 2R: 20.11 OCD: *4.2 3R
1R: 19.2 All stages: *28.2 Royal As 3R: * 14.2 All stages: *28.2 Royal Assent (Cap. 6, 1985): 11.3 Commons: (70) COMPANIES (POLITICAL DONATIONS) Mr. D. Fatchett
Commons: (36) 1R: 5.12 2R: 22.2 (debate adjourned) (W) URE) Sir B. R. Williams COMPANIES (PROCEDURE) Commons: (62) COMPANIES CONSOLIDATION (CONSEQUENTIAL PROVISIONS) [HL]

Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (B)

Lords: (4,51,106) 1R: 8.11 2R: *20.11 OCD: *4.2 3R: *

Commons: (73) 1R: 19.2 2R: 28.2 Remaining Stages: *5.3 OCD: *4.2 3R: *14.2 CA: * 11.3 Royal Assent (Cap. 9, 1985): 11.3 COMPANY SECURITIES (INSIDER DEALINGS) [HL] Lords: (3) 1R: 8.11 2R: *20.11 OCD: *4.2 Commons: (72) 1R: 19.2 All stages: *28.2 Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (B) ** 4.2 3R: **14.2 Royal Assent (Cap. 8, 1985): 11.3 CONSOLIDATED FUND Mr. J. Moore (Government)
Commons: (41) 1R: 18.12 All stages: *19.12 Lords: (not printed) All stages: *20.12 R.
TITLE OF ACT: Consolidated Fund (No. 2) Act 1984 Royal Assent (Cap.61,1984): 20.12 (Government) CONSOLIDATED FUND (No. 2) Mr. J. Moore Commons: (60) 1R: 22.1 All stages: *23.1
Lords: (not printed) All stages: *24.1 Royal Assent (Cap 1, 1985): 24.1
TITLE OF ACT: Consolidated Fund Act 1985 SOLIDATED FUND (No. 3) Mr. J. Moore (Government)
Commons: (101) 1R: 14.3 All stages: *26.3
Lords: (not printed) All stages: *26.3 Royal Assent (Cap. 11, 1985): 27.3
TITLE OF ACT: Consolidated Fund (No. 2) Act 1985 CONSOLIDATED FUND (No. 3) Commons: (160) 1R: 18.7 All stages: *24.7

Lords: (not printed) 1R: 24.7 All stages: *25.7 Royal Assent (Cap. 55, 198

TITLE OF ACT: Appropriation Act 1985 CONSOLIDATED FUND (APPROPRIATION) All stages: *25.7 Royal Assent (Cap. 55, 1985): 25.7 [CONSTITUTIONAL REFORM (SCOTLAND) PROPOSED BILL Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 26.2] CONSUMER GUARANTEE PROTECTION Mr. M.

18: 19.6 (not printed) Mr. M. Hirst (Y) CONTROL OF POLITICAL EXPENDITURE Mr. B. Conlan (X) 1R: 14.2 (not printed) Commons: (84) CONTROLLED DRUGS (PENALTIES) Mr. K. Raffan/Lord Rodney (W)

Commons: (31) 1R: 5.12 2R: *8.2 Comm (SC C): 27.3 Rep & 3R: 19.4

Lords: (140) 1R: 23.4 2R: 12.6 Comm: 27.6 3R: *2.7

Royal Assent (Cap. 39, 1985): 16.7 CO-OWNERSHIP OF FLATS
Commons: (171) 1R: 25.6 (not printed) (Y) COPYRIGHT (COMPUTER SOFTWARE) AMENDMENT Mr. W. Powell/Viscount Colville of Culross Commons: (24,162) 1R: 5.12 2R: 22.2 Comm (SC E): 20.3 Rep & 3R: 19.4 LA: 5.7 Lords: (141,186) 1R: 23.4 2R: 10.5 Comm: 5.6 Rep: *12.6 3R: *17.6 Royal Assent (Cap. 41, 1985): 16.7 CRIMINAL JUSTICE (SCOTLAND) (AMENDMENT) Mr. G. Malone (Y) (not printed) 1R: 9.7 Commons: (186)

CINEMAS [HL]

Mr. J. Ashley

(Y)

CROWN IMMUNITY (REMOVAL FROM WORKPLACES)
Commons: (161) 1R: 18.6

[HL] Lord Walston/Mr. R. Moate (Z)

1R: 14.11 2R: 18.12 Comm: 22.1 Rep: *29.1 3R: 1R: 11.2 2R: *1.3 Comm (SC C): 1.5 Rep & 3R: *17.5 Royal Assent (Cap. 22, 1985): 23.5 DANGEROUS VESSELS [HL] Rep: *29.1 3R: *5.2 Lords: (16,58) Commons: (80) CRIMINATION Mr. G. Janner Commons: (204) 1R: 24.7 (no DISCRIMINATION (not printed) [HL] Viscount Thurso (Z)
Comm: 17.7 DISTRICT SALMON FISHERY BOARDS (SCOTLAND) [HL] Lords: (22) 1R: 21.11 2R: 19.2 DOMESTIC CONTENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES Mr. D. Hoyle (Y)
Commons: (128) 1R: 17.4 EDUCATION (CORPORAL PUNISHMENT) Sir K. Joseph/Earl of Swinton (Govern Commons: (57) 1R: 11.1 2R: 28.1 Comm (SC B): 13-27.2 Rep ε 3R: 15.4 Lords: (135) 1R: 18.4 2R: 3.5 Comm: 4.6 Rep: 4.7 (Government) EDUCATION (COST OF SCHOOL TRANSPORT)
Commons: (178) 1R: 2.7 (not pr Mr. P. Nicholls (not printed) Mr. D. Madel (W) 2R: 8.2 (debate adjourned) EDUCATION (SCHOOL BUDGETS) Commons: (28) 1R: 5.12 EDUCATION AND TRAINING [HL] Lords: (14) 1R: 13.11 Lord Perry of Walton (Z) CTIONS (NORTHERN IRELAND) Mr. D. Hurd/Lord Lyell (Government Commons: (1,15) 1R: 7.11 2R: 15.11 Comm: 20&28.11 Rep & 3R: 6.12 Lords: (37) 1R: 10.12 2R: 18.12 Comm: 14.1 3R: 17.1 ELECTIONS (NORTHERN IRELAND) (Government) Royal Assent (Cap. 2, 1985): 24.1 OALMINERS) Mr. G. Lofthouse (Y)
(not printed) EMPHYSEMA (COMPENSATION OF COALMINERS) Commons: (91) 1R: 20.2 EMPLOYMENT OF YOUNG PEOPLE Mr. Cyril Smith (Y) Commons: (82) 1R: 13.2 ENDURING POWERS OF ATTORNEY [HL] Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (Government) Lords: (17,44,82,191) 1R: 14.11 2R: 3.12 Comm: 17.12 Rep: 12.2 3R: 26.2 CA: 24.6 Commons: (93,151) 1R: 26.2 SRC: 1.5 2R: *2.5 Comm (SC H): 21.5 Rep & 3R: *11.6 Royal Assent (Cap. 29, 1985): 26.6 ENVIRONMENTAL POLLUTION INFORMATION Commons: (175) 1R: 26.6 Mr. N. Forman Commons: (175) OPEAN COmmons: (158) 1R: 17:00
1R: 23.10 ING Mr. G. Lawler (W) FABRIC ORIGIN MARKING Commons: (34) [FAIR RATING PROPOSED BILL Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 21.5] FAMILY LAW (SCOTLAND) [HL] Lord Advocate/Mr. P. Fraser (Government)
Lords: (9,182) 1R: 8.11 2R: 20.11 Comm: 4.12 Rep & 3R: 18.12 CA: 1.7
Commons: (49,140) 1R: 18.12 SGC: 16.4 2R: *23.4 Comm (1st Scot SC): 30.4-2.5 Rep & 3R: 3.6 Royal Assent (Cap. 37, 1985): 16.7 Mr. N. Tebbit/Lord Lucas of Chilworth (Government) Commons: (6,54,124) 1R: 8.11 2R: 19.11 Comm (SC B):

Rep & 3R: 5.2 LA: 30.4

Lords: (79,157) 1R: 7.2 2R: 21.2 Comm: 7.3 Rep: 26.3 Comm (SC B): 29.11-20.12 3R: 4.4 CA: 13.5 Royal Assent (Cap. 21, 1985): 23.5 ANCE Mr. J. Moore/Earl of Gowrie (Government)
Commons: (111,166) 1R: 25.3 2R: 29.4 Comm: 7 & 8.5 Comm (SC B): 14.5-18.6
Rep & 3R: 9 & 10.7
Lords: (218) 1R: 16.7 All Stages: 23.7 Royal Assent (Cap. 54): 25.7 FOOD AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION [HL] Lord Belstead/Mr. M. Jopling (Government)
Lords: (8,42,60,205) 1R: 7.11 2R: 22.11 Comm: 6 & 11.12 Rep: 22.1 3R: 5.2 CA: 12.7
Commons: (79,137) 1R: 7.2 2R: 5.3 Comm (SC H): 19.3-30.4
Rep: 10 & 26.6 3R: 26.6 Royal Assent (Cap. 48, 1985): 16.7 Commons: (75) 1R: 5.2 (Y) FREEDOM OF PROBATE

 FRIENDLY SOCIETIES
 Mr. N. Lawson/Earl of Gowrie
 (Government)

 Commons: (7)
 1R: 8.11
 2R: 16.11
 Remaining Stages: 22.11

 Lords: (23)
 1R: 27.11
 2R: 3.12
 OCD: *11.12
 3R: *17.12

Royal Assent (Cap.62, 1984): 20.12

```
FURTHER EDUCATION [HL]
     RTHER EDUCATION [HL] Earl of Swinton/Sir K. Joseph (Government)

Lords: (124,171,192,207) 1R: 1.4 2R: 25.4 Comm: 14.5 Rep: 12.6 3R: 20.6

CA: 9.7
                                                     Earl of Swinton/Sir K. Joseph
      Commons: (167)
                                    1R: 21.6
                                                         All Stages: 1.7 Royal Assent (Cap. 47, 1985): 16.7
                                 Mr. P. Fry/Lord Morris (W)
1R: 5.12 2R: *1.3 Comm (SC C): 24.4 F
1R: 29.4 2R: 7.6 OCD: *24.6 3R: 28.6
Royal Assent (Cap. 35, 1985): 16.7
GAMING (BINGO)
      Commons: (37)
                                                                                                              Rep & 3R: 26.4
      Lords: (152)
GENERIC SUBSTITUTION (NATIONAL HEALTH SERVICE)
Commons: (39) 1R: 7.12
                                                                                                 Mr. L. Pavitt
                                                                                                                                   (X)
 GREATER EMPLOYEE INVOLVEMENT
                                                              Mr. T. Baldry
                                                                                                    (Y)
                                  1R: 30.4
      Commons: (135)
 HANDICAPPED YOUNG PERSONS
                                                            Mr. C. Freud
                                                                                             (Y)
      Commons: (147)
HIGHLANDS AND ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT BOARD BOUNDARIES AMENDMENT Mr. B. Walker (Y)
       Commons: (112)
                                  1R: 26.3
                                                          (not printed)
                                    Mr. R. Jackson/Lord Stanley of Alderley (X)
1R: 14.3 2R: *22.3 Remaining Stages: 19.4
R: 22.4 2R: 10.6 OCD: *20.6 3R: *25.6
Reval Assent (Cap. 32 1985): 26.6
HILL FARMING
      Commons: (106)
                                  1R: 22.4
      Lords: (138)
                                  Royal Assent (Cap. 32, 1985): 26.6
                                Sir G. Howe/Baroness Young (Government)
1R: 10.1 2R: 21.1 Remaining Stages: 6.2
1R: 7.2 2R: 19.2 Comm: 14.3 3R: 28.3
Royal Assent (Cap. 15, 1985): 4.4
 HONG KONG
      Commons: (56)
      Lords: (78)
                                    Mr. D. Amess
1R: 2.4
 HORSES AND PONIES
                                                                             (X)
      Commons: (118)

        HOSPITAL COMPLAINTS PROCEDURE Commons: (30,169)
        Mr. M. McNair-Wilson/Lord Colwyn All stages: 22.2 LA: 5.7
        (W)

        Lords: (95,166)
        1R: 25.2 Reyal Assent (Cap. 42, 1985): 16.7
        20.6

                                 Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (B)
1R: 7.5 2R: 21.5 OCD: *11.7 3R: *18.7 CA: *30.10
1R: 22.7 2R: 21.10 Remaining stages: *29.10
                                    Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers
      Lords: (149,249)
Commons: (197)
                                     Royal Assent (Cap. 68, 1985): 30.10
                                     AL PROVISIONS) [HL] Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers
R: 7.5 2R: *21.5 OCD: *11.7 3R: *18.7 CA: *30.10
R: 22.7 2R: 21.10 Remaining stages: *29.10
Royal Assent (Cap. 71, 1985): 30.10
HOUSING (CONSEQUENTIAL PROVISIONS) [HL]
Lords: (160,251) 1R: 7.5 2R: *21.5
Commons: (199) 1R: 22.7 2R: 21.3
                                     [HL] Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (B)
R: 7.5 2R: *21.5 OCD: *11.7 3R: *18.7 CA: *30.10

1R: 22.7 2R: 21.10 Remaining stages: *29.10

Royal Assent (Cap. 69, 1985): 30.10
HOUSING ASSOCIATIONS [HL]
      Lords: (151,250) 1R: 7.5
Commons: (198) 1R: 22.7
                                                    Lord Avebury
2R: 23.7
IMMIGRATION (BAIL) [HL]
                                                                                   (Z)
                                 1R: 9.5
      Lords: (165)
      USTRIAL DEVELOPMENT [HL] Lord Lucas of Chilworth/Mr. N. Tebbit (Government) Lords: (68,158) 1R: 30.1 2R: 19.2 OCD: *5.3 3R: *11.3 CA: 4.6 Commons: (102,132) 1R: 11.3 SRC: 3.4 2R: *16.4 Comm (SC E): 23.4 Rep & 3R: *30.4 Royal Assent (Cap. 25, 1985): 13.6
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT [HL]
     OLVENCY [HL] Lord Lucas of Chilworth/Mr. N. Tebbit (Government)

Lords: (29,81,114,121,225,240) 1R: 10.12 2R: 15.1 Comm: 29.1, 4 & 7.2, (on recommitment) 21.3

Rep: 1 & 2.4 3R: 16.4 CA: 23.10

Commons: (127,168,212) 1R: 16.4 2R: 30.4 Comm (SC E): 14.5-20.6 Rep & 3R: 18.7

LA: 28.10 Royal Assent (Cap. 65, 1985): 30.10
INSOLVENCY [HL]
                                  Mr. N. Tebbit/Lord Lucas of Chilworth (Government)
1R: 5.2 SRC: 28.2 2R: *5.3 Comm (SC B): 19.3
INSURANCE (FEES)
      Commons: (74)
                                 Rep 8 3R: *24.4
1R: 25.4 2R: 7.6 Comm: 28.6
Royal Assent (Cap. 46, 1985): 16.7
      Lords: (147)
     ERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Mr. L. Brittan/Viscount Whitelaw (Governm Commons: (83,123,191) 1R: 14.2 2R: 12.3 Comm: 2 & 3.4 Rep & 3R: 17.4 LA: 22.7 Lords: (136,188,206) 1R: 18.4 2R: 16.5 Comm: 6.6 Rep: 1.7 3R: 9.7 Royal Assent (Cap. 56, 1985): 25.7
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
INTERNATIONAL FAIR TRADING
                                                                                              (X)
                                                           Mr. M. Latham
      Commons: (194)
                                    1R: 16.7
```

Royal Assent (Cap. 26, 1985): 13.6

```
LAND REGISTRATION AND LAW OF PROPERTY [HL]
      Lords: (94) 1R: 21.2 2R: 5.3 Bill withdrawn: 16.4
 LANDLORD AND TENANT [HL] Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (B)
Lords: (150) 1R: 7.5 2R: *21.5 OCD: *11.7 3R: *18.7 CA: *30.10
Commons: (200) 1R: 22.7 2R: 21.10 Remaining stages: *29.10
Royal Assent (Cap. 70, 1985): 30.10
 LAW REFORM (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) (SCOTLAND)
      Mr. G. Younger/Lord Advocate (Government)

Commons: (14,113,210) 1R: 29.11 SGC: 10.12 2R: *11.12

Comm (1st Scot SC): 15.1-28.3 MR (No. 2): *2.5 Rep & 3R: 2.5 LA: 28.10

Lords: (164,239,243,254) 1R: 8.5 2R: 1.7 Comm: 30.7 Rep: 15.10 3R: 22.10

CA: *30.10 Royal Assent (Cap. 73, 1985): 30.10
 LAW REFORM (PARENT AND CHILD) (SCOTLAND)
Commons: (150) 1R: 22.5
                                                                             Lord J. Douglas-Hamilton
                                                                Mr. R. Corbett
 LEASEHOLDERS (CHOICE OF INSURERS)
                                                                                                 (Y)
      Commons: (59) 1R: 16.1
 [LEGAL PROFESSION REFORM PROPOSED BILL
      Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 11.6)
 LICENSING (AMENDMENT) [HL] Lord Harmar-Nicholls/Mr. M. Brown (Z)
Lords: (30) 1R: 11.12 2R: 19.2 OCD: *18.3 3R: *26.3

Commons: (126) 1R: 15.4 2R: *10.5 Comm (SC C): 22.5 Rep & 3R: 5.7

Royal Assent (Cap. 40, 1985): 16.7
                                             Mr. R. Gale
 LICENSING ACTS (AMENDMENT)
Commons: (144) 1R: 8.5
                                                                          (Y)
 LOCAL AUTHORITIES (POLITICAL EXPENDITURE) Mr. R. Galley (Y)
Commons: (154) 1R: 5.6 (not printed)
     CAL GOVERNMENT Mr. P. Jenkin/Lord Elton (Government)
Commons: (11,99,179) 1R: 22.11 2R: 3 & 4.12 Comm (Clause 1): 12 & 13.12

GM: 11.2 Comm(SC G): 18.12-7.3 Rep & 3R: 27 & 28.3 GM & LA: 8.7

Lords: (123,181,197,210) 1R: 1.4 2R: 15.4 Comm: 29 & 30.4, 2, 7, 9, 13, 14, 20, 21 & 23.5

Rep: 10, 13, 17, 18, 20 & 24.6 3R: 2.7 CA: 15.7
 LOCAL GOVERNMENT
                                       Royal Assent (Cap. 51, 1985): 16.7
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) Mr. R. Squire/Baroness Carnegy of Lour (W)
Commons: (21,108,180) 1R: 5.12 2R: 1.2 Comm (SC C): 13-20.3 Rep & 3R: 17.5 LA: 5.7
Lords: (179,195,199) 1R: 3.6 2R: 5.6 Comm: 19.6 Rep: 25.6 3R: *2.7
Royal Assent (Cap. 43, 1985): 16.7
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (CHOICE OF ELECTORAL SYSTEMS) [HL] Lord Blake/Mr. R. Squire (Z) Lords: (77) 1R: 7.2 2R: 4.3 OCD: *18.3 3R: *28.3 Commons: (130) 1R: 22.4
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (PREVENTION OF POLITICAL CORRUPTION)
Commons: (202) 1R: 23.7 (not printed)
                                                                                                   Mr. E. Leigh
      Commons: (202)
 [LOCAL GOVERNMENT (PROPORTIONAL REPRESENTATION) PROPOSED BILL Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 4.4]
                                                                     Mr. T. Baldry (X)
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 (AMENDMENT)
                              1R: 1.4 Bill withdrawn: 16.4
      Commons: (117)
LONDON REGIONAL TRANSPORT (AMENDMENT)
Commons: (77)

1R: 7.2

2R: 19.2

Remaining Stages: 20.2

1R: 21.2

2R & CN: 4.3

Royal Assent (Cap. 10, 1985): 11.3
                                                                       Mr. N. Ridley/Lord Brabazon of Tara
                                                                                                                               (Government)
                                                         Mr. N. Spearing
MEDICAL ACT 1983 (AMENDMENT)
                                                                                           (X)
      Commons: (153)
MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT (MINIMUM AGE) Mr. D. Amess (X)
Commons: (155) 1R: 6.6
(Government)
                                       Mr. P. Jenkin/Lord Elton (Government)
11 2R: 16.11 MR(No.2): *29.11 Comm (SC D): 4.12
MINERAL WORKINGS
     Commons: (2,17) 1R: 7.11
                           Rep & 3R: 9.1
1R: 14.1 2R: 28.1
                                                                Comm: 18.2 Rep: 28.2 3R: 12.3
                           Royal Assent (Cap. 12, 1985): 27.3
MINERS' AMNESTY (GENERAL PARDON) Mr. T. Benn (X)
Commons: (172) 1R: 28.6
```

Lord Chancellor

(Government)

[LANCASHIRE PROPOSED BILL

Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 23.4]

MINIMUM WAGES ETC Mr. D. Nellist (W)
Commons: (35) 1R: 5.12

MOTOR CYCLE CRASH HELMETS (RESTRICTION OF LIABILITY) Mr. I. Stanbrook/Lord Strathcarron (W)
Commons: (33) 1R: 5.12 2R: *18.1 Comm (SC C): 6.2 Rep & 3R: 26.4
Lords: (153) 1R: 29.4 2R: 21.5 OCD: *6.6 3R: *13.6
Royal Assent (Cap. 28, 1985): 13.6

NATIONAL HERITAGE (SCOTLAND) Mr. G. Younger/Lord Gray of Contin (Government)
Commons: (5,43,109) 1R: 8.11 SGC: 20.11 2R: *27.11 Comm (1st Scot SC): 6-13.12

Rep & 3R: 14.1 MR (No. 2): *1.4 LA: 1.4

Lords: (56,98,109) 1R: 16.1 2R: 12.2 Comm: 26.2 Rep: 12.3 3R: 19.3

Royal Assent (Cap. 16, 1985): 4.4

NORTHERN IRELAND (TERMINATION OF JURISDICTION) Mr. E. Roberts (W) Commons: (32) 1R: 5.12

NUCLEAR POWER (INQUIRIES) Mr. J. Wallace (Y) Commons: (211) 1R: 23.10 (not printed)

OFFICIAL SECRETS ACT (AMENDMENT) Mr. C. Smith (Y) Commons: (61) 1R: 22.1 2R: 26.4 (debate adjourned)

OIL AND PIPELINES

Mr. P. Walker/Lord Gray of Contin

Commons: (139,165)

1R: 2.5

2R: 14.5

Comm (SC A): 23.5-27.6

Rep & 3R: 15.7

Lords: (219)

1R: 16.7

Royal Assent (Cap. 62, 1985): 30.10

(Government)

(Government)

(Government)

(Government)

(A): 23.5-27.6

Rep & 3R: 15.7

Rep: 15.10

3R: 22.10

PENSIONERS' HEATING AND COMMUNICATIONS Mr. J. Corbyn
Commons: (157) 1R: 12.6

PENSIONERS' RIGHT TO FUEL AND COMMUNICATIONS Mr. J. Corbyn
Commons: (67) 1R: 30.1 (not printed)

PEOPLE'S RIGHT TO FUEL Mr. D. Canavan (Y) Commons: (76) 1R: 6.2

PLANNING AUTHORITIES (RESTRICTION OF LIABILITY) Sir B. R. Williams (X) Commons: (40) 1R: 7.12

POLITICAL PARTIES (INCOME AND EXPENDITURE) Mr. D. Winnick (Y)
Commons: (125) 1R: 16.4

PORTS (FINANCE) Mr. N. Ridley/Lord Brabazon of Tara (Government)
Commons: (129) 1R: 18.4 2R: 23.4 Comm (SC G): 30.4 Rep & 3R: 14.5
Lords (172) 1R: 15.5 2R: 3.6 OCD: *18.6 3R: *24.6
Royal Assent (Cap. 30, 1985): 26.6

POST OFFICE Mr. C. Chope (Y)
Commons: (181) 1R: 3.7 (not printed)

PREVENTION OF FRAUD (INVESTMENTS) ACT 1958 (AMENDMENT) Dr. O. McDonald (Y) Commons: (47) 1R: 18.12

 PROHIBITION OF FEMALE CIRCUMCISION
 Mrs. M. Roe/Baroness Masham of IIton
 (X)

 Commons: (58,122)
 1R: 17.1
 2R: *8.2
 Comm (SC C): 3.4
 Rep ε 3R: 19.4

 Lords: (145)
 1R: 24.4
 2R: 15.5
 Comm: 3.6
 Rep: 18.6
 3R: 2.7

 Royal Assent (Cap. 38, 1985): 16.7

PROSECUTION OF OFFENCES [HL] Lord Glenarthur/Mr. L. Brittan (Government)
Lords: (18,64,88,168) 1R: 15.11 2R: 29.11 Comm: 17,21 & 24.1 Rep: 14.2
3R: 28.2 CA: 20.5
Commons: (96,136) 1R: 7.3 2R: 16.4 Comm (SC D): 25-30.4 Rep & 3R: 13.5
Royal Assent (Cap. 23, 1985): 23.5

[PROTECTION OF NATIONAL ENERGY RESOURCES (COAL) PROPOSED BILL Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 19.2]

PROTECTION OF THE RIGHTS OF THE ELDERLY IN HOME OWNERSHIP Mr. N. Thorne (Y)
Commons: (65) 1R: 29.1

PROVISION FOR YOUNG PEOPLE IN RURAL AREAS Mr. D. Penhaligon (Y)
Commons: (114) 1R: 27.3 (not printed)

PROVISION FOR YOUNG PEOPLE IN RURAL AREAS (No. 2) Mr. D. Penhaligon (X)
Commons: (205) 1R: 24.7

[PUBLIC OPINION POLLS (PROHIBITION AT ELECTION TIMES) PROPOSED BILL Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 22.10]

RACE RELATIONS (WELSH LANGUAGE) Mr. D. Wigley (X)
Commons: (201) 1R: 23.7

RACIAL HARASSMENT Mr. H. Cohen (Y)
Commons: (195) 1R: 17.7

RE-ACQUISITION OF PUBLIC ASSETS Mr. J. Golding (X) Commons: (85) 1R: 14.2 (not printed)

RECREATIONAL GARDENING [HL] Lord Wallace of Coslany/Mr. N. Spearing (Z)
Lords: (12,63,80) 1R: 8.11 2R: 3.12 Comm: 24.1 Rep: 7.2 3R: 18.2
Commons: (104) 1R: 12.3

REFORM Mr. T. Benn (X) Commons: (152) 1R: 24.5

REFORM OF THE HOUSE OF LORDS

Commons: (86)

1R: 14.2

Dr. J. Marek
(X)
2R: 5.7 (debate adjourned)

RENT (AMENDMENT) Mr. M. Mates/Lord Renton (Y)
Commons: (146) 1R: 14.5 All stages: *17.5
Lords: (173) 1R: 20.5 All stages: 21.5 Royal Assent (Cap. 24, 1985): 23.5

[RENT ACTS (AMENDMENT) PROPOSED BILL Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 16.7]

REPRESENTATION OF THE PEOPLE Mr. L. Brittan/Lord Glenarthur (Government)

Commons: (12,87,159) 1R: 22.11 2R: 10.12 Comm: 29.1, 13 & 14.2

Remaining stages: 27.2 LA: 25.6

Lords: (100,134,159,202) 1R: 4.3 2R: 13.3 Comm: 28.3 & 16.4 Rep: 2.5 3R: 13.6

CA: 15.7 Royal Assent (Cap. 50, 1985): 16.7

RESERVE FORCES (SAFEGUARD OF EMPLOYMENT) [HL] Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (B) Lords: (19,62,107) 1R: 15.11 2R: *4.12 Comm: *11.3 Rep: *18.3 3R: *21.3 Commons: (110) 1R: 21.3 All stages: *15.4 Royal Assent (Cap. 17, 1985): 9.5

ROAD RACES (NORTHERN IRELAND) ORDER 1977 (AMENDMENT) [HL]

Lord Dunleath/Mr. J. Kilfedder (Z)

Lords: (104) 1R: 6.3 2R: 18.3 OCD: *1.4 3R: *25.4

Commons: (142) 1R: 3.5

ROAD TRAFFIC (EYESIGHT REQUIREMENTS FOR DRIVERS) [HL] Lord Mottistone (Z) Lords: (101) 1R: 5.3 2R: 20.3 (debate adjourned)

ROAD TRAFFIC (PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS)

Commons: (38) 1R: 5.12 2R: *18.1 Comm (SC C): 13.2 Rep & 3R: 3.5

Lords: (161) 1R: 7.5 2R: 6.6 OCD: *20.6 3R: *27.6

Royal Assent (Cap. 34, 1985): 16.7

SALE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES FROM GARAGE PREMISES Mr. T. Speller (X)
Commons: (170) 1R: 24.6

[SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT PROPOSED BILL Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 5.3]

SEXUAL OFFENCES
Commons: (20,182)

Niss J. Fookes/Baroness Vickers
1R: 5.12 2R: 25.1 Comm (SC C): 20.2-6.3
Rep: 10 & 17.5 3R: 17.5 LA: 5.7
Lords: (174,196)

1R: 20.5 2R: 7.6 Comm: 21.6 Rep: 27.6 3R: 3 & 4.7
Royal Assent (Cap. 44, 1985): 16.7

 SHIPBUILDING
 Mr. N. Tebbit/Lord Lucas of Chilworth
 (Government)

 Commons: (51)
 1R: 20.12
 2R: 9.1
 Comm (SC A): 24-29.1
 Rep ε 3R: 5.2

 Lords: (73)
 1R: 6.2
 2R: 21.2
 OCD: *11.3
 3R: *18.3

 Royal Assent (Cap. 14, 1985): 27.3

SMALL BUSINESS Mr. M. Grylls (W)
Commons: (25) 1R: 5.12 2R: 18.1 (debate adjourned)

 SOCIAL SECURITY
 Mr. N. Fowler/Baroness Trumpington
 (Government)

 Commons: (10,64,192)
 1R: 15.11
 2R: 26.11
 Comm (SC E): 11.12-29.1

 Rep & 3R: 18.4
 LA: 22.7

 Lords: (144,198)
 1R: 24.4
 2R: 3.6
 Comm: 25.6
 Rep & 3R: 9.7

 Royal Assent (Cap. 53, 1985): 22.7

SOCIAL SECURITY (COLD CLIMATE ALLOWANCE) Mr. G. Wilson (Y)
Commons: (98) 1R: 12.3

SOLICITORS (INDEPENDENT COMPLAINTS PROCEDURE) Mr. A. Dubs (Y)
Commons: (81) 1R: 12.2

 SPORTING EVENTS (CONTROL OF ALCOHOL ETC.)
 Mr. L. Brittan/Lord Glenarthur Commons: (173,196)

 1R: 26.6
 All Stages: 3.7
 LA: 22.7

 Lords: (208,217)
 1R: 4.7
 2R & Comm: 11.7
 Rep & 3R: 17.7

 Royal Assent (Cap. 57, 1985): 25.7

SPORTS FIELDS AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES Mr. J. (Commons: (26) 1R: 5.12 2R: 25.1 (debate adjourned) Mr. J. Carlisle (W)

STANDING CHARGES (ABOLITION) Mr. C. Murphy (X) Commons: (42) 1R: 13.12

STRAW AND STUBBLE BURNING (CONTROL) [HL] Lord Alport (Z) Lords: (36) 1R: 6.12 2R: 18.2 Bill withdrawn: 6.3

 SURROGACY ARRANGEMENTS
 Mr. N. Fowler/Baroness Trumpington Commons: (116)
 (Government)

 Lords: (167)
 1R: 14.5
 2R: 15.4
 Comm: 28.6
 3R: 12.7

 Royal Assent (Cap. 49, 1985): 16.7

TEACHERS (INDEPENDENT PAY REVIEW)(SCOTLAND)
Commons: (50) 1R: 19.12 Mr. A. Kirkwood (Y)

TENANTS' PROTECTION (SCOTLAND) Commons: (176) 1R: 26.6 (X) Mr. B. Millan

TOBACCO PRODUCTS (ADVERTISING) [HL] (Z) Lord Pitt of Hampstead Lords: (129) 1R: 16.4 2R (negatived): 22.5

TOBACCO PRODUCTS (SPORTS SPONSORSHIP) Mr. R. Sims (X) 1R: 20.12

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (AMENDMENT) (Title changed from Town and Country Planning (Protection of Trees and Woodlands) (Amendment))

Commons: (94,145) 1R: 27.2 2R *15.3 Comm(SC C): 15.5 Rep & 3R: *17.5

Lords: (175) 1R: 20.5 2R: 28.6 OCD: *12.7 3R: *18.7

Royal Assent (Cap. 52, 1985): 22.7

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (COMPENSATION) Mr. P. Jenkin/Lord Elton (Government)

Commons: (63,121) 1R: 24.1 All stages: 5.2 LA: 30.4

Lords: (74,102) 1R: 6.2 2R: 21.2 Comm: 5.3 Rep: 26.3 3R: 4.4

Royal Assent (Cap. 19, 1985): 9.5

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (PROTECTION OF TREES AND WOODLANDS) (AMENDMENT) (Title changed to Town and Country Planning (Amendment))

[TRADE UNION ACT 1984 (AMENDMENT) PROPOSED BILL Commons: Motion to bring in negatived: 3.4]

TRADE UNION AND EMPLOYMENT ACTS (REPEAL) Mr. R. Lewis (X)

NSPORT Mr. N. Ridley/Lord Belstead (Government)
Commons: (68,141,213) 1R: 31.1 2R: 12.2 Comm (SC A): 21.2-7.5 GM: 1.4 & 29.10

Rep & 3R: 21 & 22.5 MR (No. 2): 28.10 LA: 29.10

Lords: (180,235,245) 1R: 23.5 2R: 11.6 Comm: 8,10,16,18,24 & 29.7,(on recommitment) 14.10

Rep: 14,16 & 17.10 3R: 24.10 Royal Assent (Cap. 67, 1985): 30.10

Mr. N. Lawson/Earl of Gowrie (Government)
1R: 17.12 2R: 14.1 Comm (SC D): 22-31.1
Rep & 3R: 20.2 LA: 15.7
1R: 21.2 2R: 4.3 Comm: 21.3 Rep: 16.4 3R:
CA: 24.7 Royal Assent (Cap. 58, 1985): 25.7 TRUSTEE SAVINGS BANKS Commons: (45,69,193) Lords: (92,133,220) 3R: 9.7

UNBORN CHILDREN (PROTECTION) ECTION) Mr. E. Powell (W)
1R: 5.12 2R: 15.2 Comm (SC D): 6-20.3 Commons: (23,105) Rep: 3.5 (debate adjourned)

Lord Hatch of Lusby UNITED NATIONS (NAMIBIA) [HL] Lord Hatch of L Lords: (222) 1R: 17.7 2R (negatived): 22.10 (Z)

UNSOLICITED NEWSPAPERS (LIMITATION OF DELIVERY) Commons: (148) 1R: 20.5Mr. T. Speller (X)

WAGES COUNCILS (ABOLITION) [HL] Lord Spens (Z) 1R: 20.11 Lords: (20)

TER (FLUORIDATION)

Commons: (52,78,185)

Rep: 19 & 26.2, 5.3

Lords: (105,148,184)

Mr. N. Fowler/Baroness Trumpington (Government)

1R: 20.12 2R: 14.1 Comm (SC H): 29.1-7.2

Rep: 19 & 26.2, 5.3 3R: 5.3 LA: 24.10

1R: 7.3 2R: 26.3 Comm: 18 & 25.4 Rep: 4.6 3R: 4.7 WATER (FLUORIDATION) Royal Assent (Cap. 63, 1985): 30.10

Mr. G. Bermingham 2R: 1.2 (debate adjourned) WATER AUTHORITIES (MEETINGS) (W) Commons: (27) 1R: 5.12

CHTS AND MEASURES [HL] Lord Chancellor/Sir M. Havers (B)

Lords: (193,216,253) 1R: 17.6 2R: *1.7 OCD: *18.7 3R: *24.7 CA: *30.10

Commons: (206) 1R: 24.7 2R: 21.10 Remaining stages: 24.10

Royal Assent (Cap. 72, 1985): 30.10 WEIGHTS AND MEASURES [HL]

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE (AMENDMENT) (No. 2) Dr. D. Clark (X) Commons: (156) 1R: 10.6 Bill withdrawn: 25.6 (not printed)

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE (SERVICE OF NOTICES) Dr. D. Clark/Lord Melchett (X)
Commons: (174) 1R: 26.6 All Stages: *5.7
Lords: (212) 1R: 9.7 2R: 17.7 OCD: *24.7 3R: *25.7 Royal Assent (Cap. 59, 1985): 25.7

WILDLIFE AND COUNTRYSIDE ACT 1981 (AMENDMENT) [HL] Lords: (13) 1R: 13.11 Bill withdrawn: 17.5 Lord Houghton of Sowerby

WORKING CONDITIONS OF GOVERNMENT TRAINEES Mr. D Nellist (X) Commons: (95) 1R: 28.2

YOUTH CHARTER Mr. J. Wallace (Y)
Commons: (55) 1R: 9.1

YOUNG PEOPLE (SCOTLAND) Mr. M. Bruce (Y)
Commons: (119) 1R: 2.4

SECTION C2

PRIVATE LEGISLATION: COMMONS PROCEEDINGS

Bills under the Private Legislation Procedure (Scotland) Act 1936:

Name of Bill and Bill Number		l read time		ll con- dered		read ime and to Lords	19	yal sent	Cap No.
Associated British Ports (Port of Ayr) [HL] (207)	22	Oct	28	Oct	29	Oct*	30	Oct	xxxv (1985)
British Railways (18)	5	Dec	12	Dec	13	Dec	20	Dec	xxxi (1984)
Church of Scotland Trust (Amendment) [HL] (208)	22	Oct	28	Oct	29	Oct*	30	Oct	xxxvi (1985)
East Lothian District Council (Musselburgh Links, etc.) (187)	10	Jul	16	Jul	17	Jul	25	Jul	xxxi (1985)
Glensanda Harbour (134)	1	May	7	May	8	May	23	May	x (1985)
Highland Region (Kinlochbervie) (66)	30	Jan	5	Feb	7	Feb	11	Mar	ii (1985)
Highland Regional Council (Uig Pier, Skye) (9)	14	Nov	20	Nov	21	Nov	20	Dec	xxix (1984)
Lerwick Harbour (97)	7	Mar	13	Mar	14	Mar	4	Apr	iv (1985)
Lochaber Water Power (3)	7	Nov	13	Nov	14	Nov	20	Dec	xxviii (1984)
Lochmaddy and East Loch Tarbert (Improvement of Piers etc.) (13)	28	Nov	4	Dec	5	Dec	20	Dec	XXX (1984)
Peterhead Harbours (South Bay Development) (189)	10	Jul							
Shetland Islands Council (188)	10	Jul	16	Jul	17	Jul	25	Jul	xxxii (1985)
Shetland Islands Council (Omnibus Services) (177)	27	Jun	3	Jul	4	Jul	22	Jul	xxvii (1985)

^{*}Bills originating in the House of Lords.

Name of Bill	Bill read		Bill Committed	*	Bill reported	Bill as amended considered	3R	Royal Assent	Cap No.
Alexandra Park and Palace ^{3†}	24 Jan	21 Mar [§]	21 Mar	U	19 Dec	2 Apr	24 Apr	16 Jul	xxiii (1985)
Associated British Ports (No.2)5†	24 Jan	31 Jan	31 Jan	U	29 Feb	-	26 Apr	26 Jun	xviii (1985)
Bath City Council [HL]4	28 Mar	16 Apr	16 Apr	U	8 May	21 May	6 Jun	13 June	xiv (1985)
Berkshire [HL] ⁴	11 Jun	18 Jul	18 Jul						
Birmingham City Council ³	22 Jan	1 Apr§	1 Apr	U	22 May	24 Jun§ 4 Jul§	15 Jul	30 Oct	xli (1985)
Bournemouth Borough Council [HL] ^{3†}	16 Jul	20 Nov	20 Nov	U	13 Mar	26 Mar	2 Apr	4 Apr	(1985)
British Railways ⁵	22 Jan	19 Mar§	19 Mar	U	26 Jun	9 Jul	15 Jul		
British Railways (Trowse Bridge) [HL] ⁵	23 May	11 Jul	11 Jul	U	17 Jul	N. EL POLY	22 Jul	22 Jul	xxx (1985)
C-Poultry Company Limited ²	22 Jan	19 Mar§	30 Apr	U	15 May	3 Jun	6 Jun	16 Jul	xxiv (1985)
Cambridge City Council ³	22 Jan	19 Mar§	19 Mar	U	19 Jun	3 Jul	8 Jul	30 Oct	xl (1985)
Clwyd County Council [HL] ³	20 Jun	2 Jul	2 Jul	U	24 Jul	22 Oct	29 Oct	30 Oct	xliv (1985)
Dartmoor Commons ^{2†}	24 Jan	25 Jur∳	25 Jun	0	24 Jan	4 Feb	7 Feb	30 Oct	xxxvii (1985)
Durham City Council [HL] ³	13 May	3 Jun	3 Jun	U	19 Jun	15 Jul	18 Jul	22 Jul	xxix (1985)
Felixstowe Dock and Railway ²	22 Jan	13 May§	6 Jun						
Gosport Borough Council ⁴	22 Jan	14 Feb	14 Feb	U	5 Mar	er mis	12 Mar	9 May	vii (1985)
Greater London Council (Money) ⁴	16 Apr	30 Apr	30 Apr	U	5 Jun	17 Jun	20 Jun	16 Jul	xxvi (1985)
Greater London Council (Money) (No.2)4+	26 Apr	12 Jur∳	12 Jun	0	<u>31 Jul</u>	<u>20 Nov</u>	27 Nov	20 Dec	xxxii (1984)
Greater London Council (General Powers) ⁴	22 Jan	23 May§	23 May	U	17 Jul	22 Oct			
Greater Manchester ⁴	15 Apr	24 Apr	24 Apr	U	8 May	21 May	5 Jun	13 Jun	xii (1985)
Harrogate Stray ³	22 Jan	19 Mar§	19 Mar	0	23 Apr	9 May	16 May	16 Jul	xxii (1985)
Hastings Pier ³	22 Jan	31 Jan	18 Mar	U	24 Apr	13 May	16 May	25 Jul	xxxiii (1985)
Hereford City Council [HL] ^{3†}	25 Oct	27 Nov	27 Nov	U	10 Jul	22 Oct	28 Oct	30 Oct	xlii (1985)
King's College London [HL]	3 Apr	23 Apr	23 Apr	U	5 Jun	11 Jun	18 Jun	26 Jun	xvi (1985)
Leicestershire ⁴	26 Feb	12 Mar	12 Mar	U	22 May	17 Jun	20 Jun	26 Jun	xvii (1985)
Lincoln City Council ³	22 Jan	21 May	21 May	U	12 Jun	25 Jun	1 Jul	30 Oct	xxxviii (1985)
Lloyds Bank (Merger) ⁵	22 Jan	12 Feb	18 Feb	U	5 Mar	Court 7 Units	12 Mar	9 May	ix (1985)
London Docklands Railway (No.2) ⁵ †	24 Jan	3 May	3 May	0	24 Jul	23 Oct	21 Nov	4 Apr	vi (1985)

Name of Bill	Bill read 1st time	2R	Bill Committed	*	Bill reported	Bill as amended considered	3R	Royal Assent	Cap No.
London Transport (Tower Hill)[HL] ⁵ †	18 Jun	3 Jul	3 Jul	U	12 Dec	10 Jan	15 Jan	24 Jan	i (1985)
Luton Borough Council [HL] ⁴	2 Apr 2	23 Apr	23 Apr	U	8 May	21 May	5 Jun	13 Jun	xi (1985)
Merseyside Develop- ment Corporation ^{2†}	24 Jan 3	1 Jan	31 Jan	U	<u>27 Jun</u>	3 Jul	19 Jul	30 Oct	xxxix (1985)
National Bank of New Zealand Limited ⁵	22 Jan 1	12 Feb	18 Feb	U	5 Mar	-	12 Mar	9 May	viii (1985)
Nottinghamshire County Council [HL] ^{6†}	30 Nov 1 1982	14 Apr 1983	14 Apr 1983	0	28 Jul 1983	19 Jar∳ 13 Feb∮ 12 Jun	18 Jun	26 Jun	xv (1985)
Nottinghamshire County Council (Superannuation) [HL]	_	15 May	15 May	U	19 Jun	24- 144	25 Jun	26 Jun	xix (1985)
Oxfordshire [HL]6†	22 Nov	4 Dec	4 Dec	U	17 Jul	24 Jul	24 Jul	25 Jul	xxxiv (1985)
Plymouth Marine Events Base ³	22 Jan 1	9 Mar§	25 Mar	U	8 May	21 May	6 Jun	16 Jul	xxv (1985)
Poole Borough Council [HL] ³	8 Jul 2	2 Jul	22 Jul	U					
Royal Bank of Scotland ¹	22 Jan	7 Feb	14 Feb	U	20 Mar	2 Apr	16 Apr	13 Jun	xiii (1985)
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College [HL] ⁴	23 Apr 1	16 May	16 May	U	12 Jun	25 Jun	2 Jul	16 Jul	xx (1985)
Scarborough Borough Council ³	22 Jan 1	19 Mar§	19 Mar	U	24 Apr	9 May	16 May	22 Jul	xxviii (1985)
South Yorkshire Passenger Transport ⁵	22 Jan	31 Jan	31 Jan	U	20 Mar		3 Apr		
Streatham Park Cemetery 1	22 Jan	19 Mar§	25 Mar	U	24 Apr	13 May	16 May	16 Jul	xxi (1985)
Surrey [HL] ² †	15 Nov	27 Nov	27 Nov	U	6 Feb	5 Mar	12 Mar	27 Mar	iii (1985)
Worcester City Council [HL] 3+	25 Oct	27 Nov	27 Nov	U	10 Jul	22 Oct	28 Oct	30 Oct	xliii (1985)
Yorkshire Water Authority ⁴	22 Jan	22 Jul	22 Jul	U	24 Jul	22 Oct			
Personal Bill									
Valerie Mary Hill and Alan Monk (Marriage Enabling) (HL]	21 Feb	27 Feb	27 Feb	U	20 Mar		26 Mar	27 Mar	(1985)

*U - Unopposed Committee; O - Opposed Committee; †- indicates a Bill suspended to 1984-85 from 1983-84 Session; § - indicates a Bill taken (i.e. debated) at 7 o'clock. Please note that suspended Bills may, without debate, be taken through the various stages for a second time at the start of a new Session. Dates underlined refer to 1984. Other dates refer to 1985 unless otherwise stated.

Note: All the above stages were taken formally, except where the symbol \S is used, when debate will have taken place.

The Agents depositing these Bills are:

1 Martin & Co.; 2 Rees & Freres; 3 Sharpe, Pritchard & Co.; 4 Dyson, Bell & Co.; 5 Sherwood & Co.; 6 John Kennedy & Co.; 7 Lewin Gregory & Co.

NORTHERN IRELAND LEGISLATION

Only legislation laid under Sch. 1 (1) of the Northern Ireland Act 1974 is included in this Section.

 ${\sf P}\,$ - Proposal for a draft Order, and Explanatory Document, received in this office. ${\sf D}\,$ - Draft Order received in this office.

C - Motion in House of Commons to approve draft Order debated and (unless otherwise shown) agreed to.
- Similar motion in House of Lords.

SC - Draft Order considered by a Standing Committee on Statutory Instruments. (Formal approval by the House next day unless otherwise shown).

NIC - Proposal for a draft Order considered in the Northern Ireland Committee.

- Taken formally.

Appropriation 1985 D: 20.2.85

C: 7.3.85 L: 11.3.85

Appropriation (No. 2) 1985 D: 8.5.85 C: 5.6.85 L: 14.6.85

Appropriation (No. 3) 1984 D: 20.11.84 C: 17

C: 17.12.84 L: 18.12.84

Betting, Gaming, Lotteries and Amusements P: 6.4.84 D: 26.6.85 C: 19.

C: 19.7.85 L: 26.7.85

Commission on Disposals of Land

Credit Unions P: 22.2.85 D: 19.6.85 C: 3.7.85 L: 16.7.85

Criminal Justice

Family Law (Miscellaneous Provisions) P: 11.11.83 D: 13.11.84

C: 28.11.84 L: 3.12.84

Foreign Limitation Periods

: 15.8.84 D: 3.4.85 C: 23.4.85 L: 10.5.85

Gas P: 7.3.85 NIC: 26.6.85 (debate adjourned) D: 11.7.85 C: 19.7.85 L: 26.7.85

Guardianship P: 21.3.85

Historic Churches

P: 30.11.84 D: 22.5.85 C: 11.6.85 L: 12.7.85

Housing P: 13.6.85

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)

P: 14.9.84 D: 20.6.85

C: 3.7.85 L: 16.7.85

Mental Health P: 4.4.85

Nature Conservation and Amenity Lands P: 25.11.83 D: 22.11.84 C: 16.1.85 L: 4.2.85

Occupiers' Liability

P: 3.10.85

Recreation and Youth Service

P: 26.3.82 Revised P: 4.5.84

Road Traffic (Type Approval) P: 3.7.84 D: 19.2.85 C: 3.4.85 L: 10.5.85

Road Traffic, Transport and Roads P: 19.12.83 D: 13.11.84

C: 28.11.84 L: 3.12.84

Statistics of Trade and Employment

Water and Sewerage Services (Amendment)
P: 14.9.84
D: 27.3.85
C: 23.4.85 L: 10.5.85

Wildlife P: 25.11.83 D: 22.11.84 C: 16.1.85 L: 7.2.85

PUBLIC AND GENERAL ACTS RECEIVING ROYAL ASSENT

Cap No	<u>Title</u> <u>Da</u>	te of Royal Assent
1984		
61 62	Consolidated Fund (No 2) Friendly Societies	20.12 20.12
1985	the standard was translated as petropic petropic and a set can	and from the same of
	rest and broad matter of it to be to be able to	forth a self-landger
1 2	Consolidated Fund Elections (Northern Ireland)	24.1
3	Brunei and Maldives	11.3
4	Milk (Cessation of Production)	11.3
5	New Towns and Urban Development Corporations	11.3
6	Companies	11.3
7 8	Business Names	11.3
9	Company Securities (Insider Dealing) Companies Consolidation (Consequential Provisions)	11.3
10	London Regional Transport (Amendment)	11.3
11	Consolidated Fund (No 2)	27 . 3
12 13	Mineral Workings Cinemas	27.3 27.3
14	Shipbuilding	27.3
15	Hong Kong	4.4
16 17	National Heritage (Scotland) Reserve Forces (Safeguard of Employment)	4.4 9.5
18	Betting, Gaming and Lotteries (Amendment)	9.5
19	Town and Country Planning (Compensation)	9.5
20 21	Charities Films	23.5 23.5
22	Dangerous Vessels	23.5
23	Prosecution of Offences	23.5
24	Rent (Amendment)	23.5
25 26	Industrial Development Intoxicating Substances	13.6 13.6
27	Coal Industry	13.6
28	Motor Cycle Crash Helmets (Restriction of Liability	
29 30	Enduring Powers of Attorney Ports (Finance)	26.6 26.6
31	Hill Farming	26.6
32	Wildlife and Countryside (Amendment)	26.6
33 34	Rating (Revaluation Rebates) (Scotland) Road Traffic (Production of Documents)	26.6 16.7
35	Gaming (Bingo)	16.7
36	Agricultural Training Board	16.7
37 38	Family Law (Scotland) Prohibition of Female Circumcision	16.7 16.7
39	Controlled Drugs (Penalties)	16.7
40	Licensing (Amendment)	16.7
41 42	Copyright (Computer Software) Amendment Hospital Complaints Procedure	16.7 16.7
43	Local Government (Access to Information)	16.7
44	Sexual Offences	16.7
45 46	Charter Trustees Insurance (Fees)	16.7 16.7
47	Further Education	16.7
48	Food and Environment Protection	16.7
49 50	Surrogacy Arrangements Representation of the People	16.7
51	Local Government	16.7
52	Town and Country Planning (Amendment)	22.7
53	Social Security Finance	22.7 25.7
54 55	Appropriation	25.7
56	Interception of Communications	25.7
57	Sporting Events (Control of Alcohol etc.)	25.7
58 59	Trustee Savings Banks Wildlife and Countryside (Service of Notices)	25.7 25.7
50	Child Abduction and Custody	25.7
51	Administration of Justice	30.10
52 53	Oil and Pipelines Water (Fluoridation)	30.10 30.10
54	European Communities (Finance)	30.10
55	Insolvency	30.10
56	Bankruptcy	30.10
57 58	Transport Housing	30.10 30.10
59	Housing Associations	30.10
0	Landlord and Tenant	
1	Housing (Consequential Provisions) Weights and Measures	30.10 30.10
72	Law Reform (Miscellaneous Provisions)	30.10

LOCAL AND PERSONAL ACTS RECEIVING ROYAL ASSENT

Cap No	<u>Title</u> <u>Da</u>	ite of Royal Assent
1984		
exviii	Lochaber Water Power Order Confirmation	20.12
cxix	Highland Regional Council (Uig Pier, Skye)	
	Order Confirmation	20.12
XX	Lochmaddy and East Loch Tarbert (Improvement	
	of Piers, etc) Order Confirmation	20.12
xxi	British Railways Order Confirmation	20.12
xxii	Greater London Council (Money)	20.12
1985		
	London Transport (Tower Hill)	24.1
1	Highland Region (Kinlochbervie) Order	11.3
ii .	Confirmation	27.2
v	Surrey Lerwick Harbour Order Confirmation	27.3
	Bournemouth Borough Council	4.4
1	London Docklands Railway	4.4
ii	Gosport Borough Council	9.5
ili	National Bank of New Zealand Limited	9.5
×	Lloyds Bank (Merger)	9.5
	Glensanda Harbour Order Confirmation	23.5
i	Luton Borough Council	13.6
ii	Greater Manchester	13.6
ill	Royal Bank of Scotland	13.6
iv	Bath City Council	13.6
V	Nottinghamshire County Council	26.6
vi	King's College London	26.6
vii	Leicestershire	26.6
viii	Associated British Ports	26.6
ix	Nottinghamshire County Council (Superannuation)	26.6
x	Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	16.7
xi	Streatham Park Cemetery	16.7
ixii	Harrogate Stray	16.7
iiix	Alexandra Park and Palace	16.7
xiv	C-Poultry Company Limited	16.7
XV	Plymouth Marine Events Base	16.7
xvi	Greater London Council (Money)	16.7
xvii	Shetland Islands Council (Omnibus Services) Order Confirmation	22.7
xviii	Scarborough Borough Council	22.7
xix	Durham City Council	22.7
xx	British Railways (Trowse Bridge)	22.7
exxi	East Lothian District Council (Musselburgh Links, etc.) Order Confirmation	25.7
exxii	Shetland Islands Council Order Confirmation	25.7
xxiii	Hastings Pier	25.7
xxiv	Oxfordshire	25.7
xxv	Associated British Ports (Port of Ayr) Order Confirmation	30.10
exxvi	Church of Scotland Trust (Amendment)	30.10
	Order Confirmation	20. 10
xxvii	Dartmoor Commons	30.10
xxviii	Lincoln City Council	30.10
xxix	Merseyside Development Corporation Cambridge City Council	30.10 30.10
1	Birmingham City Council	30.10
ili ili	Hereford City Council	30.10
	Worcester City Council	30.10
liv	Clwyd County Council	30.10
Personal Act	Control of the Contro	
1	Valerie Mary Hill and Alan Monk (Marriage Enabling)	27.3

PUBLIC BILLS - SOME BASIC FIGURES

The following is a short note of the numbers of Bills in the various categories which were introduced, and the numbers which became law, during the session.

and codes (see key to	Number Introduced	Number Unsuccessful	Number receiving Royal Assent		
Section C1) Government Bills					
Consolidation Bills (B) Other Government Bills (A)	11 45	2	11 43	100	
Total Government Bills (A,B)	56	2	54		
Private Members Bills:					
rivate members bills:					
Ballot Bills (W)	20	9	11		
S.O. No.39 Bills (X)	28	24 40	4		
Ten Minute Rule Bills (Y) Lords' Private Members Bills (Z)	42 7	40	2 4		
				100	
Total Private Members Bills (W,X,Y,Z) 97	76	21		
14	end broke	S Done years of the St.		70% 70%	
Total Public Bills:	153	78	75		

2 - The number of motions for leave to bring in ten minute rule bills which were negatived was 13.

SUBJECT INDEX TO WHITE PAPERS AND POLICY DOCUMENTS

The following is a basic subject listing of White Papers and policy documents which reached the Public Information Office during the session. Most were printed as Command Papers. The subject is shown (the exact title of the paper is not always quoted in full followed by the Command Paper number (or ISBN in the case of non-parliamentary papers), and the date received by the Public Information Office. Where no Command Paper number or ISBN is given the document was published directly by the Government department concerned.

White Papers, for the purposes of this section, are documents issued by the Government as policy statements. They often set out proposals for legislative changes, which may be debated before a Bill is introduced. On occasions, they invite comments. Government replies to select committee reports are sometimes called White Papers: these are not included here. (See Section B1).

Agriculture (Annual Review) - Cmnd 9423 - 16.12.84
Alrports Policy - Cmnd 9542 - 5.6.85
Alriports Policy - Cmnd 9542 - 5.6.85
Animals - Scientific Procedures on - supplementary - Cmnd 9521 - 15.5.85
Better Schools - Cmnd 9469 - 26.3.85
Cash Limits 1984-85 - Provisional outturn - Cmnd 9569 - 11.7.85
Censorship - Protection of Military Information - Cmnd 9499 - 25.4.85
Communications - Interception of - Cmnd 9438 - 7.2.85
Crown Prosecution Service - Proposed - Cmnd 9411 - 6.12.84
Defence Estimates - Statement, 1985 - Cmnd 9430 1 s 11 - 1.5.85
Diplomatic Immunities and Privileges - Cmnd 9497 - 24.4.85
Dockyards - Royal - Future of - Ministry of Defence Open Covernment Document 85/01* - 17.4.85
EEC - Developments, July-December 1984 - Cmnd 9485 - 13.5.85
EEC - Developments, Juny-December 1984 - Cmnd 9485 - 13.5.85
EEC - Developments, Juny-December 1984 - Cmnd 9485 - 13.5.85
EEC - Developments, January-June 1985 - Cmnd 9627 - 30.9.85
EEC - Budget Statement 1985 - Cmnd 9633 - 3.10.85
Education - Science 5-16 - Statement of policy by Dept of Education & Science - (0112705723) - 27.3.85
Education and Training for Young People - Cmnd 9427 - 34.85
Employment - Lifting the Burden - Cmnd 9571 - 16.7.85
Financial Services in the UK - Cmnd 9432 - 29.1.85
Government's Expenditure Plans 1985/86-1987/88 - Cmnd 9428-1 & 11 - 22.1.85
Interception of Communications - Cmnd 9438 - 7.2.85
International Labour Conference - Government action further to 69th ILC - Cmnd 9417 - 28.12.84
Investor protection - Financial services in the UK - Cmnd 9432 - 29.1.85
Leisure - Pleasure - and jobs: the Business of Tourism - (0114300046) - 23.7.85
International Labour Conference - Government action further to 69th ILC - Cmnd 9417 - 28.12.84
International Labour Conference - Government of County 9432 - 29.1.85
Non-Departmental Public Bodies - Cmnd 9563 - 9.7.85
Non-Departmental Public Bodies - Cmnd 9563 - 9.7.85
Public Bodies - Non-Departmental - Cmnd 9563 - 9.7.85
Public Bodies - Cound 9469 - 26.3.85
Scientific Procedures on Living Animals - supplem

^{*} also reprinted in HC 440, 1984-85 (24th Report from the Public Accounts Committee)

SUBJECT INDEX TO GREEN PAPERS AND CONSULTATION DOCUMENTS

The following is a list of Green Papers (which term we use to cover all consultation documents, discussion papers, and other items which set out proposals which are at a formative or uncompleted stage and are issued to solicit comment) received by the Public Information Office in the 1984-85 Session. The non-appearance of an item in this list cannot be taken as evidence that such a title does not exist. Most items are published or 'made available' by individual Government departments or agencies, from whom copies should be sought. (Some also appear in the Chadwyck Healey Catalogue of British Official Publications, not published by HMSO. The few that are HMSO published items have a Command Paper number or other reference attached. Reference to the Weekly Information Bulletin next following the date given will afford details of the consultation period and issuing office address.

Access to Information - Data Protection Act: Subject Access to Personal Health Data. Department of Health and Social Security. (6.9)

Access to Information - Public Access to Information held by Pollution Control Authorities. Department of the Environment. (5.8)

Advertising - Implemention of EC Directive on Misleading Advertising. Special Projects Section, Department of Trade and Industry. (14.8)

Agriculture - Implementation of New EC structures Regulation. Land Improvement Division, Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food. (29.4)

Agriculture - Proposals for New Feeding Stuffs Regulations. Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food. (15.7)

 $Agriculture \ (Scotland) - A \ Strategy \ for \ Agricultural \ Research \ and \ Development. \ Department \ of \ Agriculture \ and \ Fisheries \ for \ Scotland. \ (16.5)$

Animals - Draft guidelines for keeping housed livestock. Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food. (20.2)

Animals - Farm Animal Welfare Council Report on the Welfare of Livestock (Red Meat Animals) at the Time of Slaughter. Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food. (23.8)

Betting Shops - Possible changes in the law affecting betting shops. Home Office. (28.2)

Building - see Housing and Building

Children - Child Abuse Inquiries. Department of Health and Social Security. (4.7)

Children - Child Resistant Closures: revised proposals. Department of Trade & Industry. (11.3)

 ${\it Children}$ - Review of Child Care Law: report to Ministers of an interdepartmental working party. (0113210426). (4.10)

Children - Revision of the Nurseries and Childminders Regulation Act 1948. Child Care Division, Department of Health and Social Security. (5.10)

Civil Defence (NHS) (Scotland) - Civil Defence Planning in the National Health Service. Scottish Home and Health Department. (10.6)

Companies - Accounting and Audit requirements for Small Firms. Financial Services and Companies Division, Department of Trade and Industry. (4.6)

Company Law - European Communities Seventh Company Directive on Consolidated Accounts. Companies Division, Department of Trade and Industry. (28.10)

Company Law - European Communities Draft Ninth Company Law Directive on the Conduct of Groups containing a Public Limited Company as a subsidiary. Companies Division, Department of Trade & Industry. (11.3)

Company Law - European Communities Proposed Tenth Company Law Directive on Cross-Border Mergers of Public Limited Companies. Companies Division, Department of Trade and Industry. (11.3)

 ${\it Conservation - Proposed Designation of the Broads under Section 41 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981. Department of the Environment.~(30.11)}$

Consumer Protection - Safety Requirements for Spectacles. Department of Health and Social Security. (28.10)

Copyright - The recording and rental of audio and video copyright material, Cmnd 9445. (19.2)

 $\it Derelict\ Land$ - Derelict\ Land: Reclamation and Recycling: a draft circular. Department of the Environment. (18.7)

Docks - Draft Docks Regulations, Approved Code of Practice and Guidance Note. Health and Safety Commission. (0118834827) (10.7)

 ${\it Dogs}$ - Dog Licensing: Future Arrangements in Great Britain. Department of the Environment. (28.11)

Education - The Development of Higher Education into the 1990s. Cmnd 9524 (21.5)

Elderly (Wales) - A Good Old Age: an initiative on the care of the elderly in Wales. Local Authority Social Services Division, Welsh Office. (26.9)

Electoral Registers - Representation of the People Consultation Paper No.7: the Availability of the Register of Electors. Home Office. (7.12)

 ${\it Employment}$ - EC Draft Directive on Parental Leave and Leave for Family Reasons. Department of Employment. (29.3)

Employment - Review of Area Manpower Boards. Manpower Services Commission. (28.1)

Employment - Wages Councils. Department of Employment. (21.3)

Environmental Protection - Proposals for Exemptions under New Dumping at Sea Regulations: a draft order. Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food. (16.7)

Extradition - Extradition, Cmnd 9421. (20.2)

Fishing Vessels - Fishing Vessels - deck and engineer officer requirements, syllabuses and specimen papers. Department of Transport. (11.1)

Food - Commission proposal for a directive on modified starch. Ministry of Agriculture, Fishries and Food. (18.2)

Food - Nutrition labelling: draft guidelines issued by the Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food. (27.3)

Food - Proposals for amendments to the regulations for the sale of untreated milk. Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food. (5.2)

Food - Proposals for Regulations on caseins and caseinates. Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries & Food. (22.1)

Food - Review of Food Legislation. Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries & Food. (7.1)

Health - Management of Private Practice in Health Service Hospitals. Department of Health and Social Security. (1.8)

Health (Scotland) - General Management in the Scottish Health Service: application to units. Scottish Home and Health Department. (9.7)

Health & Safety - Child Resistant Packaging (Safety) Regulations. Consumer Safety Unit, Department of Trade and Industry. (2.8)

Health & Safety - Control of Asbestos at Work: Draft Regulations and Draft Approved Code of Practice. Health and Safety Executive. (0118834797) (12.12)

 $Health\ \&\ Safety$ - Proposed Cosmetic Products (Safety) (Amendment) Regulations. Consumer Safety Unit, Department of Trade and Industry. (3.9)

Health and Safety - A Guide to the Examination and Testing of Local Exhaust Ventilating Plant. Health and Safety Executive. (0118838342). (25.9)

Health and Safety - Access to Health and Safety Information by Members of the Public. Health and Safety Executive. (11.3)

Health and Safety - Conveyance of Explosives by Road Regulations. Health and Safety Commission. (0118838199) (1.7)

Health and Safety - Design and Construction of Road Tankers used to Convey Flammable Liquids: draft approved codes of practice. Health and Safety Commission. (0118834800) (18.3)

Health and Safety - Draft Electricity at Work Regulations; Use of Electricity at Mines: Draft Regulations and Approved Code of Practice; Use of Electricity at Quarries: Draft Regulations and Approved Code of Practice. Health and Safety Executive. (28-11)

Health and Safety - Draft Proposals for Revising the Health and Safety (Enforcing Authority) Regulations 1977. Health and Safety Executive. (0118834819) (23.4)

Health and Safety - Proposal for approving BS 2790: 1982, British Standard Specification for Shell Boilers of Welded Construction: Health and Safety Executive. (16.4)

Housing (Scotland) - Consultation Paper on Draft Regulations setting up a Tenants' Right to Repair Scheme for Scotland. Scottish Development Department. (12.11)

Housing and Building - New Building Regulations Approved Document: Conservation of Fuel and Power. Department of the Environment. (22.11)

Housing and Building - Ecclesiastical Exemption from Listed Building Control in Scotland. Scottish Development Department. (4.1)

Housing and Building - Listing and Listed Building Control. Scottish Development Department. (20.12)

Housing and Building - New Building Regulations Approved Document: Fire Spread. Department of the Environment. (18.1)

Housing and Building - The Building Regulations 1985: Fees for Building Control. Department of the Environment. (4.9)

Housing and Building - Home Improvement - a New Approach: Government proposals for encouraging the repair and improvement of private sector housing in England and Wales. Cmnd 9513 (9.5)

Housing and Building - Access by Public Sector Tenants to their Landlords' Files. Department of the Environment. (6.12)

Housing and Building - Housing: the right to buy: service charges. Department of the Environment. (18.10)

Housing and Building - Local Authority Housing Subsidy System Consultation Papers on Determination of Reckonable Income for 1985/86 and on Reckonable Expenditure on Management and Maintenance for 1985/86. Department of the Environment. (16.11)

Insolvency - The Family Home: Proposed Insolvency Bill Amendment. Department of Trade and Industry. (22.4)

 $Land\ Drainage$ - Financing and Administration of Land Drainage, Flood Prevention and Coast Protection in England and Wales, Cmnd 9449. (11.3)

Legal Aid (Scotland) - Legal Aid in Scotland Office. Scottish Home and Health Department. (3.4)

Licensing (Northern Ireland) - Sunday Opening of Licensed Premises and the Range of Premises Permitted to sell Intoxicating Liquor in Northern Ireland. Department of Health and Social Services, Northern Ireland. (28.11)

Local Government - Competition in the provision of local authority services. Department of the Environment. (14.2)

Local Government - Financial arrangements for ex-GLC housing after the abolition of the Council. Department of the Environment. (26.2)

 $\it Local~Government$ - Standardised Statement of Accounts for Local Authorities in England and Wales. Department of the Environment. (24.9)

Marriage (Scotland) - Marriage in Scotland. General Register Office (Scotland). (19.2)

Materials Technology - A Programme for the wider application of new and improved materials and processes: report of the Collyear Committee. (0115137580) (4.2)

Medicines - Medicines Acts 1968 and 1971: Licence Fees: Proposed Amendments to the Medicines (Fees) Regulations 1978. Department of Health and Social Security. (28.3)

Medicines - Proposed amendments to the Medicines (Products other than Veterinary Drugs) (Prescription only) Order 1983. Department of Health & Social Security. (24.1)

 $\it Mines$ - Shafts and Winding in Mines: draft Regulations and Approved Code of Practice. Health and Safety Commission (0118834843). (29.8)

Mines - Underground Access and Egress at Mines: draft Regulations and Approved Code of Practice. Health and Safety Commission (0118834835). (5.8)

National Parks - Farm and Forestry Development in the National Parks - LASDO. Department of the Environment. (22.4)

Nationalised Industries - Nationalised Industries Legislation: consultation proposals. HM Treasury. (20.12)

Overseas Trade - Proposed changes to British Overseas Trade Board Services. (5.12)

Pensions - Occupational Pensions: Proposals for Regulations on Revaluation, Transfer Premiums, Liability and Miscellaneous Matters. Department of Health and Social Security. (6.8)

Pensions - Proposals for Regulations on Disclosure of Information by Occupational Pension Schemes.
Department of Health and Social Security. (8.7)

Pensions - Proposals for Regulations on Transfer Values: Department of Health and Social Security.

Pilotage - Marine Pilotage. Department of Transport. (13.12)

Police - Draft Codes of Practice for the Detention, Treatment, Questioning and Identification of Persons by the Police; for the Searching of Premises and Seizure of Property; and for the Exercise of Powers of Stop and Search. Home Office. (10.1)

Police (Northern Ireland) - Police Complaints and Discipline. Police Division, Northern Ireland
Office. (12.4)

Pollution - Control of the use of marine anti-fouling paints: consultation paper and draft regulations. Department of the Environment. (13.2)

Registration Service - Efficiency Scrutiny Report: Registration of Birth, Marriages and Deaths. OPCS Information Branch. (24.10)

Road Traffic - Draft Motor Vehicles (Authorisation of Special Types) (Amendment) Order - Anti-spray equipment. Department of Transport. (27.2)

Road Traffic - Draft Motor Vehicles (Variation of Speed Limits) Regulations 1985. Vehicle Standards and Engineering Division, Department of Transport. (18.10)

Road Traffic - Goods Vehicles (Plating and Testing) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1985. Department of Transport. (4.6)

Road Traffic - Motor Vehicles (Construction and Use) Regulations: Regulation 143, Television Sets. Department of Transport. (5.8)

Road Traffic - Motor Vehicles (Tests) (Amendment) Regulations 1985: Department of Transport. (3.10)

Road Traffic - Motorcycles (Protective Helmets) Regulations. Department of Transport. (30.8)

Road Traffic - Road Traffic (Driving Licences Act 1983); further proposed designations for exchange of driving licences. Department of Transport. (15.7)

Road Traffic - Type Approval (Amendment) Regulations. Department of Transport. (16.5)

 $Sex\ Discrimination$ - Sex Discrimination Act 1975 and European Community Legislation. Department of Employment. (19.9)

Sex Discrimination (Northern Ireland) - The Sex Discrimination Order and European Community Legislation. Northern Ireland Department of Economic Development. (28.10)

Shipping - De-registration of Ships: a consultative docuent issued by the Royal Fleet Auxiliary Service. Ministry of Defence (Navy). (17.4)

Social Security - Extension of the Statutory Sick Pay Scheme: proposals in the Social Security Bill. Department of Health & Social Security. (2.1)

Social Security - Reform of Social Security, Vol. 1, Cmnd 9517 (0101951701) $\frac{1}{4}3.00$; Vol. 2 Programme for Change, Cmnd 9518 (0101951809) $\frac{1}{4}6.60$; Vol. 3, Background Papers, Cmnd 9519. (3.6)

Social Security - Supplementary Benefit Board and Lodging Payments: Proposals for Change. Social Security Advisory Committee. (30.11)

Spectacles - Safety Requirements for Spectacles. Department of Health & Social Security. (28.10)

Taxation - Capital Allowances: Landlord's fixtures: draft legislation. Inland Revenue. (3.1)

Taxation - Mines and Oil Wells Allowances. Board of Inland Revenue. (17.7)

Taxation - Partnership Taxation: basis of assessment. Inland Revenue. (18.12)

Taxation - Taxation of International Business: dual resident companies. Inland Revenue. (18.12)

Taxation - Taxation of International Business: the charge to tax on investment managers acting for non-residents. Inland Revenue. (20.12)

Taxation - The Collection of Value Added Tax: Proposals for Implementing the Customs and Excise Recommendations in Volumes 1 and 2 of the Keith Committee's Report. (22.11)

Taxation - Travelling expenses in connection with work done abroad - a second consultative document. Inland Revenue. (28.1)

Telecommunications - Government Proposals for the Future Licensing of Value Added and Data Services. Telecommunications Divison, Department of Trade and Industry. (6.6)

Tourism (Northern Ireland) - Northern Ireland Tourism. Department of Economic Development, Northern Ireland Office. (19.2)

Training - Training Loans: a proposal by the Secretary of State for Employment for an Experimental Training Loans Scheme for Adults. Department of Employment. (12.11)

Transport - EC Social Regulations on Drivers' Hours and Tachographs. Department of Transport. (10.4)

Transport - London Regional Transport: a consultation document. London Regional Transport. (28.3)

 $Voluntary\ Sector$ - Opportunities for Volunteering: the Future. Department of Health and Social Security. (30.11)

Voluntary Sector - Strengthening the Local Voluntary Sector. Voluntary Services Unit, Home Office. (18.6)

Weights and Measures - Drained weight. Department of Trade and Industry. (12.3)

Weights and Measures - Units of Measurement Regulations. Department of Trade and Industry. (11.3)

Weights and Measures - Weights and Measures (Packaged Goods) (Amendment) Regulations. Department of Trade & Industry. (11.3)

Welsh Language - Aims and Objectives of Teaching and Learning Welsh for 5-16 year old Pupils: Curriculum Matters. HMI (Wales) Paper. Welsh Office. (16.11)

Youth Employment - Development of the Youth Training Scheme. Manpower Services Commission. (11.6)

No. 32. No. 33.

FACTSHEETS PRODUCED BY THE PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE

No. 1. The Parliamentary Stages of a Government Bill No. 1. The Parliamentary Stages of a Covernment Bill
No. 2. The Outlawries Bill
No. 3. The Procedural Changes agreed on 31st October 1979
No. 4 Private Members' Bills Procedure
No. 5. Women in the House of Commons
No. 6 The Post 1979 Departmental Select Committee Structure
No. 7. All-Party Subject Groups in the House of Commons
No. 8. All-Party Country Groups in the House of Commons
No. 9. The Procedural Changes agreed on 30th October 1980
No. 10. A Selective Booklist on the House of Commons for the NonSpecialist Reader
No. 11. The Norman Shaw Buildings
No. 12. The Portcullis
No. 13. House of Commons Green No. 12. The Portcullis
No. 13. House of Commons Green
No. 14. Statutory Instruments
No. 15. Northern Ireland Legislation
No. 16. Statistical Digest of By-Election Results 1979-1983
No. 17. Members' Pay and Allowances
No. 18. The Procedural Changes of 19th July 1982 and Supply
Procedure of the House
No. 19. Command Papers
No. 20. House of Commons Papers No. 19. Command Papers
No. 20. House of Commons Papers
No. 21. The Speaker
No. 22. General Election Results 9 June 1983
No. 23. The Guillotine in the House of Commons
No. 24. The Father of the House
No. 25. Church of England Measures
No. 26. User's Guide to the Vote Bundle
No. 27. By-Election Results since the General Election of June 1983
No. 28. Sittings of the House
No. 29. The Weekly Information Bulletin: A User's Guide
No. 30. Early Day Motions
No. 31. Ministerial Salaries
No. 32. Public Petitions in the House of Commons

Public Petitions in the House of Commons Private Bills

STATE OF THE PARTIES

At the Opening of the 1984-1985 session

Conservative	393	Ulster Popular Unionist	1
Labour	207	Social Democratic & Unionist Party	1
Liberal	17	Provisional Sinn Fein	1
Ulster Unionists	11	The Speaker and 3 Deputies+	4
Social Democratic Party	7	Vacant seat	
Ulster Democratic Unionist Party	3	(Enfield, Southgate)	
Scottish National Party	2	Total	CEO
Plaid Cymru	2	Total -	650

At Prorogation on 30 October 1985

Conservative	393	Ulster Popular Unionist	1
Labour	206	Social Democratic & Labour Party	1
Liberal	18	Provisional Sinn Fein	1
Ulster Unionists	11	The Speaker and 3 Deputies+	4
Social Democratic Party	7	Vacant seat (Tyne Bridge)	1
Ulster Democratic Unionist Party	3	_	300
Scottish National Party	2	Total	650
Plaid Cymru	2	The state of the s	

The total number of women MPs was 25 + Do not normally vote

SECTION E2

BY-ELECTIONS AND NEW MEMBERS						
Vacancy	Cause	By election	New Member	Date of Introduction	Maiden Speech	
Enfield, Southgate	Death of Sir A. Berry 12.10.84 (Con)	13.12.84	Mr. M. Portillo (Con)	18.12.84	4.3.85	
Brecon & Radnor	Death of Mr. T Hooson 8.5.85 (Con)	4.7.85	Mr. R. Livsey (Lib)	9.7.85	15.7.85	
Tyne Bridge	Death of Mr H. Cowans 4.10.85 (Lab)	Pending (on 30.10.85)				

DELEGATIONS TO INTERNATIONAL ASSEMBLIES

As at Prorogation, 30 October 1985

NORTH ATLANTIC ASSEMBLY

Wall, Sir Patrick, MP (Leader)
Ardwick, Lord
Banks, Mr Robert, MP
Browne, Mr John, MP
(alternate Member)
Cartwright, Mr John, MP
Clark, Dr David, MP
de la Warr, Earl
Duffy, Mr Patrick, MP
Emery, Sir Peter, MP

George, Mr Bruce, MP Goodhart, Sir Philip, MP Johnson Smith, Sir Geoffrey, MP Kimberley, Earl of McCrindle, Mr Robert, MP McNamara, Mr Kevin, MP Mayhew, Lord Ridsdale, Sir Julian, MP Viggers, Mr Peter, MP Wiggin, Mr Jerry, MP

COUNCIL OF EUROPE & WESTERN EUROPEAN UNION

Representatives

Bennett, Sir Frederic, MP (Leader)
Cox, Mr Thomas, MP
Finsberg, Sir Geoffrey, MP
Grant, Sir Anthony, MP
Hardy, Mr Peter, MP
Hawkins, Sir Paul, MP
Hill, Mr James, MP
Hughes, Lord
Jessel, Mr Toby, MP
Johnston, Sir Russell, MP
Knight, Dame Jill, DBE, MP
McGuire, Mr Michael, MP
Miller, Dr Maurice, MP
Osborn, Sir John, MP
Page, Sir John, MP
Reay, Lord
Smith, Sir Dudley, MP
Wilkinson, Mr John, MP

Substitutes

Atkinson, Mr David, MP
Biggs-Davison, Sir John, MP
Brown, Mr Robert, MP
Coleman, Mr Donald, MP
Corrie, Mr John, MP
Edwards, Mr Bob, MP
Freeson, Rt Hon Reginald, MP
Garrett, Mr Ted, MP
Kinnoull, Earl of
Millan, Rt Hon Bruce, MP
Morris, Mr Michael, MP
Murphy, Mr Christopher, MP
Newall, Lord
Parry, Mr Robert, MP
Ross, Mr Stephen, MP
Stokes, Mr John, MP
Ward, Mr John, MP
Ward, Mr John, MP
Woodall, Mr Alec, MP

SECTION E4

MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF COMMONS WHO ARE ALSO MEMBERS OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT

As at Prorogation, 30 October 1985

Name, Party and UK Constituency

Hume, Mr. John (Foyle) SDLP
Normanton, Mr. Tom, TD (Cheadle) Con
Paisley, Rev. Ian (Antrim, North) UDUP
Taylor, Rt. Hon. John David (Strangford) UU

European Constituency

Northern Ireland Cheshire East Northern Ireland Northern Ireland

The following Members of the House of Lords are also Members of the European Parliament:

Lord Bethell Con Baroness Elles Con Lord O'Hagan Con London, North-West Thames Valley Devon



